
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
NOTICE OF AND AGENDA FOR A REGULAR MEETING  

TO BE HELD BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 

DATE:    TUESDAY, JUNE 27, 2023 

TIME:    5:30 PM 

PLACE:    PHARR CITY HALL 

    2nd FLOOR CITY COMMISSION CHAMBERS 

118 SOUTH CAGE BLVD. 

    PHARR, TEXAS 78577  

     

PRESIDING: S. DAVID DEANDA, JR, CHAIRMAN 
 

An electronic copy of the agenda packet can be obtained at www.hcrma.net 
 

 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
INVOCATION 
 
CALL TO ORDER AND ESTABLISHMENT OF A QUORUM FOR A REGULAR MEETING 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

1. REPORTS 
 
A. Report on Program Manager Activity for 365 Tollway Project and IBTC Environmental Clearance Document 

– HCRMA Staff 

B. Report on Construction Activity for 365 Tollway Project – Ramon Navarro IV, HCRMA. 

 

2. CONSENT AGENDA (All matters  listed under Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the Governing 
Body and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no  separate discussion of  these  items; however,  if 
discussion is desired, that item(s) will be removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately. 
The Governing Body may also elect to go into Executive Session on any item on this agenda, whether or not 
such  item(s) are posted as an Executive Session  Item, at any  time during  the meeting when authorized by 
provisions of the Open Public Meeting Act.) 

 
A. Approval of Minutes for the Regular Board Meeting held May 23, 2023. 

B. Approval of Project & General Expense Report for the period from May 6, 2023 to June 7, 2023. 

C. Approval of Financial Reports for March 2023. 
D. Resolution 2023‐25 ‐ Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization 4 Supplemental Number 2 to the 

Professional Service Agreement with HDR Engineering for a no‐cost time extension for General Engineering 
Consulting Services to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority. 
 
 
 
 
 



3. REGULAR AGENDA  
 

A. Resolution 2023‐24 – Consideration and Approval of reinstatement of the professional service agreement with 
ROW Surveying Services, LLC to provide surveying services for the 365 Tollway and the International Bridge 
Trade Corridor Projects.   

B. Resolution 2023‐26 ‐ Consideration and Approval of Supplemental Number 1 to Work Authorization Number 
8  to  the Professional Service Agreement with HDR Engineering  for adding Aquatic  life  relocation  services, 
wetland boundary survey services, and additional HDR project management services. 

C. Resolution 2023‐27 ‐ Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization Number 9 to the Professional Service 
Agreement with HDR Engineering for the next phase of TSI coordination and implementation. 

D. Resolution 2023‐28 ‐ Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization Number 10 to the Professional Service 
Agreement with HDR Engineering for services supporting the procurement of a Software systems integrator to 
update the HCRMA overweight/ oversize permitting system.  

E. Resolution  2023‐29  –  Consideration  and  Approval  of  Contract  Amendment  9  the  Professional  Service 
Agreement with HDR Engineering to increase the maximum payable amount for Supplemental Number 1 to 
Work Authorization Number 8, Work Authorization Number 9, and Work Authorization Number 10.   

 
4. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT 

 
A. None. 

 

5. TABLED ITEMS 
 
A. None. 

 
6. EXECUTIVE SESSION, CHAPTER 551, TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE, SECTION 551.071 (CONSULTATION WITH 

ATTORNEY), SECTION 551.072  (DELIBERATION OF REAL PROPERTY), AND SECTION 551.074  (PERSONNEL 
MATTERS)  

 
A. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to Change Order Number 5 to that certain contract 

with Pulice Construction Inc. for the 365 Tollway Project (551.071 T.G.C.) 
B. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the Financial Assistance Agreement with the Texas 

Department of Transportation for the 365 Tollway Project (551.071 T.G.C.) 
C. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to Professional Service Agreements for Engineering, 

Surveying and Environmental Services (Section 551.071 T.G.C.). 
D. Consultation with Attorney on  legal  issues pertaining  to  the voluntary acquisition of  real property  for 

various  parcels  for  the  365  Tollway  Project  and  International  Bridge  Trade  Corridor  Project  (Sections 
551.071 and 551.072 T.G.C.). 

E. Consultation with Attorney on  legal  issues pertaining  to  the acquisition,  including  the use of Eminent 
Domain, for property required to complete the project alignments of the 365 Tollway Project (Sections 
551.071 and 551.072 T.G.C.). 

F. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the Environmental Clearance Document for the 
International Bridge Trade Corridor Project (Section 551.071 T.G.C.). 
 

  ADJOURNMENT OF REGULAR MEETING 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



C E R T I F I C A T I O N 

 

I,  the Undersigned Authority, do hereby certify  that  the attached agenda of  the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility 
Authority Board of Directors is a true and correct copy and that I posted a true and correct copy of said notice on the 
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Web Page (www.hcrma.net) and the bulletin board in the Hidalgo County 
Regional Mobility Authority  office  (203 W. Newcombe Ave,  Pharr,  Texas  78577),  a  place  convenient  and  readily 
accessible to the general public at all times, and said Notice was posted on the  20th   day of June 2023 at 5:00 pm and 
will remain so posted continuously for at least 72 hours preceding the scheduled time of said meeting in accordance 
with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code. 
                                           Maria E. Alaniz         
                Administrative Assistant 

 
Note:  If you require special accommodations under the Americans with Disabilities Act, please contact Maria E. 
Alaniz at 956‐402‐4762 at least 96 hours before the meeting. 
 

 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT POLICY 

Public  Comment  Policy:  “At  the  beginning  of  each  HCRMA meeting,  the  HCRMA  will  allow  for  an  open  public 

forum/comment period. This comment period shall not exceed one‐half (1/2) hour in length and each speaker will be 

allowed a maximum of three (3) minutes to speak.  Speakers addressing the Board through a translator will be allowed 

a maximum of six (6) minutes.   

 

All  individuals desiring to address the HCRMA must be signed up to do so, prior to the open comment period. For 

meetings being held by  telephonic or videoconference,  individuals may contact Maria. E. Alaniz at  (956) 402‐4762 

before 5:00 pm day of the meeting.  

  

 The purpose of this comment period is to provide the public an opportunity to address issues or topics that are under 

the jurisdiction of the HCRMA. For issues or topics which are not otherwise part of the posted agenda for the meeting, 

HCRMA members may direct staff to investigate the issue or topic further. No action or discussion shall be taken on 

issues or topics which are not part of the posted agenda for the meeting. Members of the public may be recognized 

on posted agenda  items deemed appropriate by  the Chairman as  these  items are considered, and  the  same  time 

limitations applies.” 

 

Note:   Participation by Telephone/Video Conference Call – One or more member of the HCRMA Board of Directors 

may participate  in  this meeting  through  a  telephone/video  conference  call,  as  authorized by  Sec. 370.262,  Texas 

Transportation Code.    

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Item 1A 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 

  X AGENDA ITEM        1A 
DATE SUBMITTED  6/22/2023 
MEETING DATE  6/27/2023 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS   
PLANNING COMMITTEE   
FINANCE COMMITTEE 
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE 

1. Agenda Item:  Report on Program Manager Activity__________________________________

2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes  No

Report on 365 Tollway Project Construction Activities.

3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4. Budgeted:  Yes   No     X   N/A 

5. Staff Recommendation: Report only.

6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:   Approved  Disapproved       X   None 

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved        Disapproved       X   None 

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:   Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:   Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:   Approved    Disapproved       X   None 

 Disapproved    X   None 11. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved

12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:  X    Approved  Disapproved   None 

13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:      Approved  Disapproved   X   None 



HCRMA Board of Directors
S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman

Forrest Runnels, Vice-Chairman
Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Secretary/Treasurer

Francisco “Frank” Pardo, Director
Juan Carlos Del Angel, Director 

Gabriel Kamel, Director

Sergio Saenz, Director

HCRMA Administrative Staff
Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director

Ramon Navarro IV, PE, CFM, Chief Constr. Eng. 
Celia Gaona, CIA, Chief Auditor/Compliance Ofcr.

Ascencion Alonzo, Chief Financial Ofcr.

General Engineering Consultant 
HDR ENGINEERING, INC.

1

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
MEETING FOR JUNE 2023

www.hcrma.net    Report on HCRMA Program Management Activities
Chief Construction Engineer – Ramon Navarro IV, PE, CFM1

http://www.hcrma.net/


MISSION STATEMENT:
“To provide our
customers with a rapid 
and reliable alternative 
for the safe and efficient 
movement of people, 
goods and services”

www.hcrma.net

►OVERVIEW
 365 TOLL Project Overview
 IBTC Project Overview
 Overweight Permit Summary
 Construction Economics Update

MISSION STATEMENT:
“ To provide our customers 
with a rapid and reliable 
alternative for the safe and 
efficient movement of 
people, goods and services”

2

http://www.hcrma.net/






MAJOR MILESTONES:
NEPA CLEARANCE 

07/03/2015
100% ROW ACQUIRED

PH 1: 365 SEG. 3 –
LET: 08/2015
COMPLETED

PH 2: 365 TOLL
SEGS. 1 & 2 –

OPEN: 01/2026

[SEGS. 1 & 2] LIMITS FROM 0.8 MI. W. FM 396 / ANZ. HWY. 
TO US 281 / BSIF CONNECTOR [365 SEG. 3 COMPLETED]
[SEG. 4 FUTURE] LIMITS FROM FM 1016 / CONWAY
TO 0.8 MI. W. FM396 / ANZALDUAS HIGHWAY



6



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
 The Notice to Proceed (NTP) was issued to Pulice Construction Inc. (PCI) on February 15, 2022, with time 

charges commencing on March 17, 2022.

 The work under this contract shall be substantially completed within 1,264 CALENDAR days [September 22, 
2025] After Substantial Completion, Pulice will be allowed up to an additional 60 calendar days for Final 
Acceptance. Therefore, all improvements must be final accepted by [November 21, 2025].

 Working days will be charged Sunday through Saturday, including all holidays [with exception of:

New Year’s Day (January 1st) 
Independence Day (July 4th)
Labor Day (1st Monday in the month of September)
Thanksgiving Day and day after (4th Thursday and Friday in the month of November); 
Christmas Eve and Day (December 24th and 25th)]

regardless of weather conditions, material availability, or other conditions not under the 
control of the Contractor, except as expressly provided for in the Contract. If Contractor fails to 
complete the work on or before the contract time, Pulice Construction Inc. agrees to pay the
Authority $ 16,500 per day as liquidated damages to cover losses, expenses and damages of the 
Authority for every Calendar Day which the Contractor fails to achieve Substantial Completion of 
the Project.

 The total construction cost submitted $ 295,932,420.25.

7



SCHEDULE & CONSTRUCTION COSTS
Four (4) approved Changes Order(s): [$37,838,866.04] +0 days
 CO#1 11/11/2021 entering VECP process +000 days $000,000,000.00 .0%

$(38,010,382.63) (12.84%)
$000,000,000.00 (0%)

 CO#2 12/21/2021 VECP Plan Revisions
 CO#3 04/26/2022 VECP Contractor Risk
 CO#4 01/24/2023 Drill Shaft

+000 days
+000 days
+000 days $171,516.59 0.06%

CHANGE ORDERS:
Change Order No.1 Summary: November 11,2021
 The Primary purpose of Change Order No. 1 is for the HCRMA and contractor to enter a defined VECP proves to reduce the overall cost of the project based on a 

30% design furnished by the contractor.
 Cost to the Project include: 30% of 5% of the project savings to the project or direct costs to the contractor, whichever is less. These costs are intended to pay the 

contractor for design work achieve a 30% design.
 The HCRMA assumes ownership of all design work developed by the contractor, and cost savings are shared by the HCRMA and contractor by 40% and 60%

respectively.
Change Order No. 2 Summary: December 21, 2021
 Change order No. 2 amended the contract price from $295,932,420.25 to 281,723,797.95.
 By execution of Change Order No. 1, the contractor completed a 30% design to an effort to estimate cost savings for the project. Payment for the contractor’s 

initial design work is $613,285.06 in accordance with calculations presented in Change Order No. 1. This is the only cost due to the contractor based on the 
execution of Change Order No. 2, and is non-participating.

 Notice to proceed was issued 2/15/2022, the HCRMA reimburse the contractor for the remaining design costs to not exceed 5% of the total cost savings. Payments 
made will be based upon design milestones at 60%, 90% and 100% completion and acceptance.

VECP calculations for Contract Price of $281,723,797.95

e e

VECP Gross Savings $38,010,382.63

Less est. Total Design Cost $1,943,648.45 (Schematics + Final Design)

Less Est. Owner’s Fees $545,178.43 (GEC, Environmental, T&R Costs)

VECP Net Savings $35,521,555.76

60% Contractor Saving: $21,312,933.45 Paid as Progress Payments

40% Own r Savings: $14,208,622.30 R duced from original Project

8



[$14,037,105.71]









365 TOLLWAY COLLECTION SYSTEM INSTALLATION, 
INTEGRATION, and MAINTENANCE PROJECT

SEPTEMBER 8, 2022 Request for Proposals was released.
OCTOBER 3, 2022     Mandatory Pre-bid meeting was conducted with In-Person or Virtual Attendance option
DECEMBER 9, 2022   Five proposals were received for the 365 Toll Collection System Installation, Integration, and Maintenance Project. 
DECEMBER 16, 2022 Compliance reviews were conducted of all electronic bids;
FEBRUARY 6, 2023    Evaluation committee [HCRMA staff and HDR [GEC]] thoroughly reviewed proposals, conducted oral presentations and in accordance 
            with the RFP’s two- step scoring process
FEBRUARY 14, 2023  Proposal bid prices opened, evaluated, scored by evaluation committee
FEBRUARY 28, 2023  First executive briefing 
MARCH 13, 2023         Second executive briefing
MARCH 14, 2023         Negotiation of contract terms, conditions , & BAFO
MARCH 28, 2023         Award of contract to SICE, Inc. for $13,980,669 with a score of 905  
 









HCRMA – IBTC Project 
CSJ#:0921-02-142

1 Environmental:  99%

2 Preliminary Engineering: 75%

3 ROW & Utilities: 60%
63 of 186 parcels acquired

4 Design: 65%

5 Funding: 20% $38M / $211,442,110

HCRMA IBTC - 0921-02-142 – FY 2026
– Revising Costs and Funding (PE, ROW, C, CE)

– Pending FC

4

Recent Key Activity:
• Included in Border Master Plan- High Impact Project
• Received Environmental Classification of Environmental Assessment October 2017.
• Held Public Meeting March 2019.
• TxDOT approved schematic November 2021.
• Public Hearing held March 2022.
• Risk workshop held with TxDOT Portfolio Management Division April 2022.
• Requested Functional Classification: Principal Arterial
• Estimated NEPA clearance by May 2023.
• Schematic updates UPRR Structure Group for Railroad Bridge over BUS83
• Working with RGVMPO/TxDOT to federalize project
• TxDOT/FHWA to migrate project ON-SYSTEM



► ADVANCE PLANNING
Funding / UTP / TIP Status:
 Funding is non-toll and incorporates overweight corridor network fees to help finance

project

 HCRMA requested via letter to TxDOT for On-System classification

 The project has been included in federalized amendment to 2023-26 STIP, adding
$20 Million of Category 7 federal funds to the project for construction.

On May 1, 2023 Federal Functional Classification [FC] request was submitted to
RGVMPO. Preliminary review and TxDOT concurrence for FHWA submittal is
anticipated by July 2023.

Environmental:

 Submitted Final EA revisions 8/8/2022. The Final EA document will need to be updated
(Project Consistency Section of the EA) to illustrate the new funding for consistency
and anticipate project's final determination by late-2023.

 TxDOT anticipates approval of the the environmental document upon project’s
federalization [FC].

IBTC

www.hcrma.net/ibtc.html20

http://www.hcrma.net/ibtc.html


International Bridge Trade Corridor (IBTC) (CSJ: 0921-02-142)

Project Milestones
2022 2023 2024 2025 2026

J F M A M J J A S O N D J F M A M J J A S O N D J F M A M J J A S O N D J F M A M J J A S O N D J F M A M J J A S O N D
Environmental (Ongoing)
Surveys Complete RR
ROW Title Research / Appraisals 95 % PS& E
ROW Acquisition (Remaining)
Plans, Specs., & Estimates
Utility Coord / Relocation

Initiate RR
Constr. Contract Letting Phase
Construction Start 30 % PS &E 60 % PS &E 90 % PS &E

42 MONTH CONSTRUCTION FROM SEPT 2025 ‐ MAR 2029

Milestones Target Date Updated Target Date
1 Start Date

2 Feasibility Study

3 SCH/ENV WA

4 PSE WA

5 AFA

6 Geotechnical Report

7 Design Survey

8 SUE

9 Traffic Analysis

10 Schematic

11 PSE 30%

12 ENV Clearance

13 ROW Survey/Map

14 PSE 60%

15 PSE 95%

16 ENV Permits/Survey

17 ROW Acquisition

18 Utility Adjustments

19 PSE 100%

20 Railroad Coord.

21 Ready to Let

6/1/2022 1/1/2024

12/31/2021 9/30/2022

9/1/2022 10/31/2023

1/31/2024

2/28/2025

12/1/2022 7/31/2024

11/31/2021 5/31/2023

11/1/2021 8/31/2023

12/1/2022 1/31/2025

5/1/2023 10/31/2025

6/1/2022 12/31/2025

10/1/2022 3/31/2026

7/31/2023 3/31/2026

1/1/2022 7/1/2022 ‐ 03/31/2025

10/1/2023 9/1/2025



u i - - . . _

Figure 4: North Leg Phase I Typical Section

The IBTC project is broken down into two phases, Phase I (Interim Design) and Phase II 
(Ultimate Design). Phase I includes the construction of frontage roads on the West and 
East legs of the roadway and the mainlanes in the North leg and is the subject of this grant application. There are no 
frontage roads included in the North leg of the IBTC. Typical sections for the East, West, and North legs for Phase I 
of the IBTC can be found below.

Figure 2: East Leg Phase I Typical Section

Figure 3: West Leg Phase I Typical Section

Figure 4: North Leg Phase I Typical Section



Additional details on the proposed conditions for the West, East, and North legs in the Phase I 
design can be found below:

y East Leg: The East Leg of the project consists of one frontage road with one 12-foot-
wide lane in each direction (two lanes total), 10-foot-wide inside and outside shoulders, a
12-foot-wide inside ditch, and an 8 to 10 feet outside ditch.

y West Leg: The West Leg includes two frontage roads with one 12-foot-wide lane in each
direction (four lanes total), a 10-foot-wide outside shoulder, and a 4-foot-wide inside
shoulder separated by a variable width grassy median. Also included is a 20-foot-wide
outside ditch and variable width inside ditch.

y North Leg: The North Leg of the project includes two 12-foot-wide mainlanes in each
direction (four lanes total), a 10-foot-wide outside shoulder, and a 4-foot-wide inside
shoulder separated by a concrete barrier.

Figure 5: East Leg Phase II Typical Section

Phase I includes the construction 
of frontage roads on the West and 
East legs of the roadway and the 
mainlanes in the North leg and is the 
subject of this grant application.

Phase I of the IBTC includes several proposed structures 
to help facilitate traffic flow and mitigate potential 
flooding impacts to the roadway. An underpass at 
Border Road, a bridge over the International Boundary 
and Water Commission (IBWC) Main Floodway Channel, 
a bridge/culvert at the Donna Reservoir, and an overpass 
at Business Highway 83 are all proposed as part of the 
Phase I design. The maximum depth of impacts for the 
proposed project would be 3 feet in areas for the new pavement, a maximum depth of 10 feet 
for cross-culverts, and a maximum depth of 10 feet for drainage ditches. At bridge structures, 
the depth of impacts may extend to 25 feet deep for drilled shafts or pile foundations.

While this MPDG application is for the Phase I (Interim) Design, the IBTC will eventually be built 
out to include the Phase II (Ultimate) Design. Typical sections for the Phase II Design can be 
found below for reference.



Figure 6: West Leg Phase II Typical Section

Figure 7: North Leg Phase II Typical Section

Figure 8: Pedestrian and Bicycle for Potential Future 
Accommodations Typical Section 
(East and West Legs)

While this MPDG application is for the 
Phase I (Interim) Design, the IBTC will 
eventually be built out to include the 
Phase II (Ultimate) Design.







►OVERWEIGHT REPORT FOR April 2023:
January 1, 2023–May 31, 2023

OW

28 www.HCRMA.net

Total Permits Issued: 19,621
Total Amount Collected: $4,006,508
■ Convenience Fees: $ 82,308
■ Total Permit Fees: $3,924,200

– Pro Miles: $ 58,863
– TxDOT: $ 3,335,570
– HCRMA: $ 529,767

http://www.hcrma.net/


Notes:
1. The permit count for 2022 (41,104) ended with a +4.5% (increase of 1831)

compared to 2021 (39,273).
2. Monthly permit count of 4,910 represents a +15% (increase, 640)

compared to the same month in 2022 (4,270).

►OVERWEIGHT REPORT FOR 2023:
►JANUARY 1, 2023 – May 31, 2023 OW

2,642

2,218

3,409

3,188

4,270
4,171 4,132

4,009

3,431
3,346

3,188
3,100

3,399

3,059

3,982

4,271

4,910

2,000

2,250

2,500

2,750

3,000

3,250

3,500

3,750

4,000

4,250

4,500

4,750

5,000

Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec

Overweight/Oversized Permit Count 
2022 ‐ 2023 Monthly Comparison

2022 2023



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



Item 1B 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 

  X AGENDA ITEM        1B 
DATE SUBMITTED  6/22/2023 
MEETING DATE  6/27/2023 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS   
PLANNING COMMITTEE   
FINANCE COMMITTEE 
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE 

1. Agenda Item:  REPORT ON CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY FOR THE 365 TOLLWAY PROJECT.

2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes  No

Report on 365 Tollway Project Construction Activities.

3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4. Budgeted:  Yes   No     X   N/A 

5. Staff Recommendation: Report only.

6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:   Approved  Disapproved       X   None 

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved        Disapproved       X   None 

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:   Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:   Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:   Approved    Disapproved       X   None 

 Disapproved    X   None 11. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved

12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:  X    Approved  Disapproved   None 

13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:      Approved  Disapproved   X   None 



HCRMA Board of Directors
S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman

Forrest Runnels, Vice-Chairman
Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Secretary/Treasurer

Francisco “Frank” Pardo, Director
Juan Carlos Del Angel, Director 

Gabriel Kamel, Director

Sergio Saenz, Director

HCRMA Administrative Staff
Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director

Ramon Navarro IV, PE, CFM, Chief Constr. Eng. 
Celia Gaona, CIA, Chief Auditor/Compliance Ofcr.

Ascencion Alonzo, Chief Financial Ofcr.

General Engineering Consultant 
HDR ENGINEERING, INC.

1

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
MEETING FOR JUNE 2023

www.hcrma.net Report on HCRMA Construction Activities
Chief Construction Engineer – Ramon Navarro IV, PE, CFM1

http://www.hcrma.net/


MAJOR MILESTONES:
NEPA CLEARANCE 

07/03/2015
100% ROW ACQUIRED

PH 1: 365 SEG. 3 –
LET: 08/2015
COMPLETED

PH 2: 365 TOLL
SEGS. 1 & 2 –

OPEN: 01/2026

[SEGS. 1 & 2] LIMITS FROM 0.8 MI. W. FM 396 / ANZ. HWY. 
TO US 281 / BSIF CONNECTOR [365 SEG. 3 COMPLETED]
[SEG. 4 FUTURE] LIMITS FROM FM 1016 / CONWAY
TO 0.8 MI. W. FM396 / ANZALDUAS HIGHWAY



6



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
 The Notice to Proceed (NTP) was issued to Pulice Construction Inc. (PCI) on February 15, 2022, with time 

charges commencing on March 17, 2022.

 The work under this contract shall be substantially completed within 1,264 CALENDAR days [September 22, 
2025] After Substantial Completion, Pulice will be allowed up to an additional 60 calendar days for Final 
Acceptance. Therefore, all improvements must be final accepted by [November 21, 2025].

 Working days will be charged Sunday through Saturday, including all holidays [with exception of:

New Year’s Day (January 1st) 
Independence Day (July 4th)
Labor Day (1st Monday in the month of September)
Thanksgiving Day and day after (4th Thursday and Friday in the month of November); 
Christmas Eve and Day (December 24th and 25th)]

regardless of weather conditions, material availability, or other conditions not under the 
control of the Contractor, except as expressly provided for in the Contract. If Contractor fails to 
complete the work on or before the contract time, Pulice Construction Inc. agrees to pay the
Authority $ 16,500 per day as liquidated damages to cover losses, expenses and damages of the 
Authority for every Calendar Day which the Contractor fails to achieve Substantial Completion of 
the Project.

 The total construction cost submitted $ 295,932,420.25.

7



SCHEDULE & CONSTRUCTION COSTS
Four (4) approved Changes Order(s): [$37,838,866.04] +0 days
 CO#1 11/11/2021 entering VECP process +000 days $000,000,000.00 .0%

$(38,010,382.63) (12.84%)
$000,000,000.00 (0%)

 CO#2 12/21/2021 VECP Plan Revisions
 CO#3 04/26/2022 VECP Contractor Risk
 CO#4 01/24/2023 Drill Shaft

+000 days
+000 days
+000 days $171,516.59 0.06%

CHANGE ORDERS:
Change Order No.1 Summary: November 11,2021
 The Primary purpose of Change Order No. 1 is for the HCRMA and contractor to enter a defined VECP proves to reduce the overall cost of the project based on a 

30% design furnished by the contractor.
 Cost to the Project include: 30% of 5% of the project savings to the project or direct costs to the contractor, whichever is less. These costs are intended to pay the 

contractor for design work achieve a 30% design.
 The HCRMA assumes ownership of all design work developed by the contractor, and cost savings are shared by the HCRMA and contractor by 40% and 60%

respectively.
Change Order No. 2 Summary: December 21, 2021
 Change order No. 2 amended the contract price from $295,932,420.25 to 281,723,797.95.
 By execution of Change Order No. 1, the contractor completed a 30% design to an effort to estimate cost savings for the project. Payment for the contractor’s 

initial design work is $613,285.06 in accordance with calculations presented in Change Order No. 1. This is the only cost due to the contractor based on the 
execution of Change Order No. 2, and is non-participating.

 Notice to proceed was issued 2/15/2022, the HCRMA reimburse the contractor for the remaining design costs to not exceed 5% of the total cost savings. Payments 
made will be based upon design milestones at 60%, 90% and 100% completion and acceptance.

VECP calculations for Contract Price of $281,723,797.95

e e

VECP Gross Savings $38,010,382.63

Less est. Total Design Cost $1,943,648.45 (Schematics + Final Design)

Less Est. Owner’s Fees $545,178.43 (GEC, Environmental, T&R Costs)

VECP Net Savings $35,521,555.76

60% Contractor Saving: $21,312,933.45 Paid as Progress Payments

40% Own r Savings: $14,208,622.30 R duced from original Project

8



[$14,037,105.71]









PROJECT PRODUCTION
 CAPTURING VECP PACKETS

2/8/23 VECP Team met, exchanged concepts, formats 3/8/23 
VECP meeting formal report submittals by 3/31/23
4/20/23 VECP concepts completed and negotiations underway.

New revised baseline schedule

 FORMAL SUBMITTALS, REVIEW OF DOCUMENTS
• RFIs 79
• SUBMITTALS 81

 TESTING [Soils/Concrete]
• Levees / embankment /
• Drill Shafts / Bents

 ENVIRONMENTAL JUSTICES [SW3Ps]
 EMBANKMENT and UNDERGROUND WORK SH336 / SP115 Highline/ McColl
 UNDERGROUND WORK Storm Sewer / Irrigation structures [Sta. 792+00 to west end ]

* FM494 12’ x 12’ BOX
* Outfall 1A

DRILL SHAFTS Floodway Bridge / McColl/ Canal @ Las Milpas
COLUMNS McColl / Floodway
BENT CAPS floodway / McColl

RETAINING WALLS Highline

















FARM OUTLET – Irrigation structure







 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



Item 2A 



 
 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
                BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     WORKSHOP ITEM                2A                    

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED         06/16/2023                   
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE       06/27/2023  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item: APPROVAL OF MINUTES FOR THE REGULAR MEETING HELD ON MAY 23, 

2023.                                                                                                                                        
 
2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Approval of minutes for the Regular meeting held on May 23, 2023.                           
 
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         
 
4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 
 
5. Staff Recommendation: Approval of minutes for the regular meeting held May 23, 2023.___                    
 
6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

 

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:   _   Approved          Disapproved       X_   None 
 
10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
11.  Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved      X    None 
 
12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved        X_  None 
 
13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved         _  None 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



HCRMA Minutes – May 23, 2023 
 
 

STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF 

HIDALGO 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

The Hidalgo  County  Regional Mobility Authority  Board  of Directors  convened  for  a  Regular  Board Meeting  on 

Tuesday, May 23, 2023, at 5:30 pm at the Pharr City Hall, 2nd Floor City Commission Chambers, 118 S. Cage, Blvd, 

Pharr, TX 78577, with the following participating: 

 

     Board Members:     David Deanda, Chairman  
Forrest Runnels, Vice‐Chairman  
Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Secretary/Treasurer (Teleconference) 
Juan Carlos Del Angel, Director 
Gabriel Kamel, Director (Teleconference) 
Frank Pardo, Director     
        

                             Absent:                 None 
 
     Staff and Consultants:                Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director 

Ramon Navarro, Chief Construction Engineer 
Ascencion Alonzo, Chief Financial Officer 
Celia Gaona, Chief Auditor/Compliance Officer 
Maria Alaniz, Executive Assistant  
Blakely Fernandez, Bracewell Law, Legal Councel 
Luis Cardenas, Escobedo & Cardenas, LLP, Legal Counsel  

 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
Chairman David Deanda led the Pledge of Allegiance.  
 
INVOCATION 
 
Mrs. Alaniz led the invocation. 
 
CALL TO ORDER FOR REGULAR MEETING AND ESTABLISH A QUORUM 
Chairman Deanda called the Regular Meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
  No comments. 
 

1. REPORTS 
 
A. Report on Program Manager Activity for 365 Tollway Project and IBTC Environmental Clearance Document 

– HCRMA Staff  
 Mr.  Ramon  Navarro  reported  on  Program  Manager  Activity  for  365  Tollway  Project  and  IBTC                    
Environmental Clearance Document.  No action taken.  
 

B. Report on Construction Activity for 365 Tollway Project – Ramon Navarro IV, HCRMA. 
Mr. Ramon Navarro reported on the construction activity for 365 Tollway Project.  No action taken. 



HCRMA Minutes – May 23, 2023 
 
 

 

2. CONSENT AGENDA  
 
Motion by Forrest Runnels with a second by Gabriel Kamel, to approve the Consent Agenda with the exception 
of Agenda Item 2C, March 2023 Financial Reports.  Motion carried unanimously.  

 
A. Approval of Minutes for the Regular Board Meeting held April 25, 2023 and the Special Board Meeting held 

May 3, 2023. 

Approved the Minutes for the Regular Meeting held April 25, 2022 and the Special Board Meeting heald 
May 3, 2023.  
 

B. Approval of Project & General Expense Report for the period from April 8, 2023 to May 5, 2023. 

Approved the Project & General Expense Report for the period from April 8, 2023 to May 5, 2023. 

 

C. Approval of Financial Reports for February 2023 and March 2023. 
Approved the Financial Reports for February 2023.   
 

3. REGULAR AGENDA  
 
A. Resolution 2023 – 23 – Consideration and consent to the extension of the professional services 

agreement for legal services for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority with Bracewell, LLP, 

Escobedo & Cardenas, LLP, and the Law Offices of Richard A. Cantu (D/B/A Cantu Law Company). 

Motion by Frank Pardo, with a second by Forrest Runnels, to approve Resolution 2023‐23 Consideration 

and consent to the extension of the professional services agreement for legal services for the Hidalgo 

County Regional Mobility Authority with Bracewell, LLP, Escobedo & Cardenas, LLP, and the Law Offices 

of Richard A. Cantu (D/B/A Cantu Law Company). 

 

B. Resolution 2023‐24 – Consideration and approval of Change Order Number 5 to that certain contract 

with Pulice Construction Inc. for the 365 Tollway Project.   

No action taken.  
 

4. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT 
 
A. None. 

 

5. TABLED ITEMS 
 
A. None. 

 
6. EXECUTIVE SESSION, CHAPTER 551, TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE, SECTION 551.071 (CONSULTATION WITH 

ATTORNEY), SECTION 551.072  (DELIBERATION OF REAL PROPERTY), AND SECTION 551.074  (PERSONNEL 
MATTERS)  

 
A. Consultation with Attorney on personnel matters related to annual evaluation of the Executive Director 

(551.074 T.G.C.) 
No action taken.  
 

B. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to an Interlocal Cooperative Agreement with the City 
of Mission to provide Right of Way Acquisition Services (Section 551.071 T.G.C.) 



HCRMA Minutes – May 23, 2023 
 
 

No action taken.  
 

C. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to Professional Service Agreements for Engineering, 
Surveying and Environmental Services (Section 551.071 T.G.C.). 
No action taken.  
 

D. Consultation with Attorney on  legal  issues pertaining  to  the voluntary acquisition of  real property  for 
various  parcels  for  the  365  Tollway  Project  and  International  Bridge  Trade  Corridor  Project  (Sections 
551.071 and 551.072 T.G.C.). 
No action taken.  
 

E. Consultation with Attorney on  legal  issues pertaining  to  the acquisition,  including  the use of Eminent 
Domain, for property required to complete the project alignments of the 365 Tollway Project (Sections 
551.071 and 551.072 T.G.C.). 
No action taken.  
 

F. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the Environmental Clearance Document for the 
International Bridge Trade Corridor Project (Section 551.071 T.G.C.). 
No action taken.  
 
 

  ADJOURNMENT  
 

  There  being  no  other  business  to  come  before  the  Board  of  Directors,  motion  by  Forrest  Runnels,  with  a                     
second by Carlos Del Angel, to adjourn the meeting at 5:51 p.m. 

 
 
 
  ________________________________________              
  S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman 
 
 
     Attest:   
 
 
 
  ________________________________________ 
  Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Secretary/Treasurer 
 

  
 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



Item 2B 







Plains Capital 41
Make Check Payable to Date Work Performed Amount

Valero Fleet 04/16/23-05/15/23 855.43$                                                                            

Bracewell, LLP Thur May 31, 2023 3,180.00$                                                                         

Escobedo & Cardenas, LLP May 2023 105.00$                                                                            

City of Pharr May 2023 104,126.69$                                                                    

City of Pharr May 2023 205.00$                                                                            

City of Pharr May 2023 6,150.00$                                                                         

City of Pharr 06/01/23-06/30/23 850.00$                                                                            

City of Pharr 06/01/23-06/30/23 5,497.71$                                                                         

Rio Grande Valley Mobility Task Force 2023 10,870.00$                                                                      

Office Depot June 2023 111.57$                                                                            

Carson Maps Company, Inc. 07/16/23-07/17/24 590.00$                                                                            

CDW Government 05/26/23 980.30$                                                                            

A-Fast Delivery, LLC 05/02/23-05/12/23 258.00$                                                                            

Pathfinder Public Affairs May 2023 10,000.00$                                                                      

Pharr Economic Development Corporation June 2023 4,480.00$                                                                         

Xerox Financial Services 06/01/23-06/30/23 591.60$                                                                            

Xerox Financial Services 06/01/23-06/30/23 219.46$                                                                            

Pena Designs May 2023 200.00$                                                                            

Jose Angel Beaz 04/17/2023 1,000.00$                                                                         

ESRI 08/01/23-07/31/24 3,300.00$                                                                         

Credit Card Services 05/04/23-06/02/23 -$                                                                                  

Credit Card Services 05/04/23-06/02/23 696.10$                                                                            

Credit Card Services 05/04/23-06/02/23 1,457.84$                                                                         

Credit Card Services 05/04/23-06/02/23 -$                                                                                  

155,724.70$                                                                    
Wilmington Trust 44/365 Project Construction & Related Costs            2022 A

Pulice Construction, Inc. 04/16/23-05/15/23 1,468,329.23$                                                                 

Pulice Construction, Inc. 04/16/23-05/15/23 204,483.00$                                                                    

Pulice Construction, Inc. 05/16/23-06/15/23 2,402,150.75$                                                                 

Blanton & Associates, Inc. 04/01/23-05/31/23 1,059.81$                                                                         

HDR Engineering, Inc. 01/29/23-05/06/23 3,392.21$                                                                         

HDR Engineering, Inc. 04/02/23-05/06/23 18,303.10$                                                                      

HDR Engineering, Inc. 04/02/23-05/06/23 104,936.71$                                                                    

HDR Engineering, Inc. 05/07/23-06/03/23 10,836.96$                                                                      

HDR Engineering, Inc. 05/07/23-06/03/23 46,655.29$                                                                      

Texas Department of Transportation 4/30/2023 432.57$                                                                            

Texas Department of Transportation 5/31/2023 2,577.02$                                                                         

Escobedo & Cardenas, LLP May 2023 525.00$                                                                            

Law Office of Richard A. Cantu, P.C. May 2023 2,050.00$                                                                         

B2Z Engineering 05/01/23-05/31/23 1,520.20$                                                                         

Raba Kistner, Inc. Thru May 31, 2023 15,380.40$                                                                      

L&G Consulting Engineers, Inc. 03/30/23-05/19/23 26,900.00$                                                                      

Sames, Inc. 05/01/23-05/31/23 5,953.50$                                                                         

Leonel Garza Jr.  & Associates 05/24/2023 2,250.00$                                                                         

Sendero Acquisitions, LP 05/30/2023 1,800.00$                                                                         

4,319,535.75$                                                                 

Wilmington Trust 44/365 Project Construction & Related Costs            2022 B

Bracewell, LLP Thur May 31, 2023 10,280.00$                                                                      

Blanton & Associates, Inc. 04/01/23-05/31/23 2,000.52$                                                                         

12,280.52$                                                                      
Wilmington Trust 45/Capital Projects

Law Office of Richard A. Cantu, P.C. May 2023 750.00$                                                                            

HDR Engineering, Inc. 04/02/23-05/06/23 4,207.67$                                                                         

HDR Engineering, Inc. 05/07/23-06/03/23 492.62$                                                                            

Bracewell, LLP Thur May 31, 2023 640.00$                                                                            

6,090.29$                                                                        
Wilmington Trust 46/VRF Series 2020A

-$                                                                                  

Sub Total - General -41 (Operating) 155,724.70$                                                                                             
Sub Total - Construction/Related Costs-44 (New Bonds A) 4,319,535.75$                                                                                         
Sub Total - Construction/Related Costs-44 (New Bonds B) 12,280.52$                                                                                               
Sub Total - Capital Projects-45 (Disbursement) 6,090.29$                                                                                                 
Sub Total - VRF Series 2020A-46 (VRF Series 2020A) -$                                                                                                           

Total 4,493,631.26$                                                                 

Approved:        Recommend Approval:  
S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director

Approved: Date: 6/27/2023
Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Secretary/Treasurer

May. 6 - June. 7
June 2023 

Page 1



Item 2C 

































































Item 2D 



 
 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
                BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     WORKSHOP ITEM                2D                    

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED         06/20/2023                   
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE       06/27/2023  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item: RESOLUTION 2023-25 CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF TO WORK 

AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 4 SUPPLEMENTAL NUMBER 2 TO THE PROFESSIONAL 
SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH HDR ENGINEERING FOR A NO COST TIME EXTENSION 
FOR  GENERAL ENGINEERING CONSULTING SERVICES TO THE HIDALGO COUNTY 
REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY.                                             _________________            _                   

 
2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Resolution 2023-25 for WA No. 4 Supplemental 2 to PSA with HDR, Engineering Inc.               
 
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         
 
4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 
 
5. Staff Recommendation: Resolution 2023-25 Consideration and Approval of Work 

Authorization Number 4 Supplemental Number 2 to the Professional Service Agreement 
with HDR Engineering for a no cost time extension for General Engineering Consulting 
Services to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority, as presented. _                     __  

 
6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

 

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:   _   Approved          Disapproved       X_   None 
 
10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
11.  Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved      X    None 
 
12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:  X    Approved          Disapproved        _  None 
 
13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved        X _  None 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Amount   _________________ 

Environmental _____________________________________ 

Engineering _______________________________________ 

Geo-Technical _____________________________________ 

Surveying ________________________________________ 

Work Authorization # _______

✔

     

                    

HDR Engineering, Inc.

                                    

                                   

 SUMMARY 

2020-32

$ 0.00

2020-33

$ 301,579.58

$ 125,723.03

2020-35 $ 93,284.63

2020-36

2021-21 WA 4 IBTC Final Schematic Environmental 

WA No. 1-Amended & Restated 

WA No. 2-Construction Contract Letting Support

SA 1 to WA No. 2-Construction Contract Letting 

WA No. 3-365 Toll Integration Contract Letting $ 299,785.36

$ 197,746.02

$ 2,217,285.69

WA 4 SA 2 No Cost Time Extension 2023-25

$ 3,235,404.31

Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization 4 Supplemental Number 2 to the PSA with HDR 
Engineering for a no-cost time extension for General Engineering Consulting Services to the Hidalgo County 

$ 0.00

4 2

$ 0.00

$ 3,235,404.31

R. Navarro IV, Cons Eng



2021-51 WA 5 Support Wetland Mitigation Site $ 310,039.40

2021-74 $ 79,429.57

2022-02 $ 0.00

2022-03

2022-04

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

2022-11 $ 119,970.68

2022-22

2022-50

$ 1,244,594.55

2022-51

$ 0.00

$ 88,206.93

2022-52

2022-65 $ 0.00

2022-66 $ 0.00

2023-25 $ 289,198.08

WA No. 6 - 365 Toll VE -Change Proposal 

WA No. 1 Supplemental 1 No Cost Time Ext. 

WA No. 2 Supplemental 2 No Cost Time Ext. 

WA No. 3 Supplemental 1 No Cost Time Ext. 

WA No. 7 365 Toll VECP Design QA

WA No. 8 Const. Mgt. Support 365 Toll Project

WA No.  2 Supplemental 4

WA No. 3 Supplemental 2

WA No. 4 Supplemental 1

WA 5 Supplemental 1 No Cost Time Ext. 

WA 7 Supplemental 1 No Cost Time Ext. 

SA 3 WA No. 3  - TSI Procurement Support

$ 85,846.48

$ 2,217,285.69

2023-25



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2023-25 

RESOLUTION 2023-25 – CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF WORK 
AUTHORIZATION 4 SUPPLEMENTAL NUMBER 2 TO THE 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH HDR ENGINEERING FOR 
A NO-COST TIME EXTENSION FOR GENERAL ENGINEEING 
CONSULTING SERVICES TO THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL 
MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

 
THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 27th day of June 2023, by the Board of Directors of 
the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting. 

 
WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”), 

acting through its Board of Directors (the “Board”), is a regional mobility authority created 
pursuant to Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”); 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in 

and around Hidalgo County; 
 

WHEREAS, on February 22, 2012 the Authority approved Resolution 2012-04, 
which created the Technical Committee, comprised of senior level engineers and 
professional from various communities and agencies in the jurisdiction of the Authority, to 
serve to advise the Board on procurement and consultant work products; and 

 
WHEREAS, Resolution 2012-04 also authorized the Executive Committee to 

determine the size, structure and scope of the Technical Committee, identify candidates 
and issue requests for participation; and 

 
WHEREAS, February 27, 2018, the Authority approved Resolution 2018-07 which 

for the procurement of Professional Engineering Services for a General Engineering 
Consultant for the Hidalgo County Loop System including, but not limited to Advance 
Project Development and Construction Management Support; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Technical Committee has rated and ranked the Statements of 

Qualifications for the General Engineering Consultant Services and recommends 
interviews be dispensed with and that staff be authorized to negotiate with HDR 
Engineering, Inc.; 

 
WHEREAS, on February 26, 2019 the Authority approved Resolution 2019-01 

Approval of a Professional Service Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. to provide 
General Consultant Services for the Hidalgo County Loop System of the Hidalgo County 
Regional Mobility Authority in the amount of $488,657.91; and 

 
WHEREAS, on March 5, 2019 the Authority approved approve Resolution 2019- 

02 Approval of a Work Authorization 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR 



Engineering, Inc. Project Management for the 365 Tollway Project in the amount of 
$171,350.84; however, no notice to proceed was issued; and 
 

WHEREAS, on November 17, 2020 in order to reflect a change in the planned 
series of tasks relating to a changed project letting schedule, the Board found it to be in the 
best interest of the Authority to approve Resolution 2020-32 Approval of Amended and 
Restated Work Authorization 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR 
Engineering, Inc. for General Engineering Consulting Services for the 365 Tollway 
Program Management Support in the amount of $301,579.58; and 

 
WHEREAS, on November 17, 2020 the Authority approved Resolution 2020-33 

Approval of a Work Authorization 2 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR 
Engineering, Inc. for General Engineering Consultant Services for the 365 Tollway 
Roadway Construction Contract Letting Support in the amount of $125,723.03; and 

 
WHEREAS, on December 15, 2020 the Authority approved Resolution 2020-35 

Approval of Supplemental Agreement 1 to Work Authorization 2 to the Professional 
Service Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. for General Engineering Consultant 
Services for the 365 Tollway Roadway Construction Contract Letting Support in the 
amount of $93,284.63; and 

 
WHEREAS, on December 15, 2020 the Authority approved Resolution 2020-36 

Approval of a Work Authorization 3 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR 
Engineering, Inc. for General Engineering Consultant Services for the 365 Tollway 
Integration Contract Letting Support in the amount of $299,785.36; and 

 
WHEREAS, on December 15, 2020 the Authority approved Resolution 2020-37 

Approval of Contract Amendment 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR to 
increase the maximum payable amount from $488,657.91 to $820,372.60 for a total 
increase of $331,714.69 due to additional scope and effort outlined in Supplemental 
Agreement 1 to Work Authorization No. 2 and Work Authorization No. 3; and 

 
WHEREAS, on June 22, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-21 

Approval of a Work Authorization 4 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR 
Engineering, Inc. for IBTC final schematic Support for the Environmental Clearance in 
the amount of $197,746.02; and 

 
WHEREAS, on June 22, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-22 

Approval of Contract Amendment 2 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR to 
increase the maximum payable amount from $820,372.60 to $1,018,118.62 for a total 
increase of $197,746.02 for Work Authorization No. 4; and 

 
 

WHEREAS, on December 20, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-51 
Approval of a Work Authorization 5 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR 
Engineering, Inc. for engineering support for the design and construction of the 365 
Tollway Wetland Mitigation site in the amount of $310,039.40; and 

 
 
 
 



WHEREAS, on December 20, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-74 
Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization 6 with HDR Engineering, Inc. for 
engineering support for review of the 365 Tollway Value Engineering Change Proposals 
in the amount of $79,429.57; and 

 
WHEREAS, on December 20, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-52 

Approval of Contract Amendment 3 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR to 
increase the maximum payable amount from $1,018,118.62 to $1,407,587.59 for a total 
increase of $389,468.97 for Work Authorization No. 5 & Work Authorization No. 6; and 

 
WHEREAS, on January 25, 2022 the Authority approved Resolution 2022-02 

Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization 1 Supplemental 1 to the Professional 
Service Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. for a no-cost time extension for general 
engineering consulting services to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority; and 

 
WHEREAS, on January 25, 2022 the Authority approved Resolution 2022-03 

Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization 2 Supplemental 2 to the Professional 
Service Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. for a no-cost time extension for general 
engineering consulting services to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority; and 

 
WHEREAS, on January 25, 2022 the authority approved Resolution 2022-04 

Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization 3 Supplemental 1 to the Professional 
Service Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. for a no-cost time extension for general 
engineering consulting services to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority; and 

 
WHEREAS, on February 22, 2022 the Authority approved Resolution 2022-11 - 

Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization 7 with HDR Engineering, Inc. for 
engineering services for the review for the updated design initiated under the 365 Tollway 
Value Engineering Change Proposal process in the amount of $119,970.68; and 

 
WHEREAS, on March 22, 2022 the Authority approved Resolution 2022-22 – 

Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization Number 8 with HDR Engineering, Inc. 
for general engineering services for construction management of the 365 Tollway in the 
amount of $1,244,594.55; and 

 
WHEREAS, on April 26, 2022 the Authority through Resolution 2022-32 approved 

Work Authorization 2 Supplemental 3 to the Professional Services Agreement with HDR 
Engineering, Inc. for a no-cost time extension for general engineering consulting services 
to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority through July 31, 2022; and 

 
WHEREAS, on August 23,2022 the Authority approved Resolution 2022-53 

approval of contract amendment 6 to the professional service agreement with HDR 
Engineering to increase the maximum payable amount for supplemental number 2 to work 
authorization number 3 to $88,206.93 and supplemental number 1 to work authorization 
number 4 to $85,846.48 with HDR Engineering, Inc.; and   

 
 
 
 
 
 



WHEREAS, on February 28, 2023 the Authority approved Resolution 2023-08 
approving Contract Amendment Number 7 to the Professional Service Agreement with 
HDR Engineering for revised hourly rates for General Engineering Consultant and 
Program Manager Services for the 365 Tollway and IBTC Projects hereto attached as 
Exhibit A.; and  

 
WHEREAS, on March 14, 2023 the Authority approved Resolution 2023-13 

approving of Supplemental Number 3 to Work Authorization Number 3 to the Professional 
Service Agreement with HDR Engineering in the amount of $289,198.08 to provide Toll 
System Integrator procurement support and an update of the Maintenance & Operation 
Financial Model for the 365 Tollway Project.  

 
WHEREAS, the Authority finds it necessary to approve Resolution 2023-25 

approving of Work Authorization Number 4 Supplemental Number 2 to the Professional 
Service Agreement with HDR Engineering for a no-cost time extension for General 
Engineering Consulting Services to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority.  

 
 
 

**** 



NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY 
AUTHORITY THAT: 

 
Section   1.  The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully 

restated. 
 
Section 2.   The Board hereby approves Resolution 2023-25 – Approval of Work 

Authorization Number 4 Supplemental Number 2 to the Professional 
Service Agreement with HDR Engineering to provide General Engineering 
Consulting services to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority, 
hereto attached as Exhibit A. 

 
Section  3. The Board authorizes the Executive Director to execute Work 

Authorization 4 Supplemental Number 2 to the Professional Services 
Agreement with HDR. 

 
 

***** 



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY 
AUTHORITY AT A REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 27th day of 
June 2023, at which meeting a quorum was present. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Secretary/Treasurer 



EXHIBIT A 
 
 
 

WORK AUTHORIZATION 4 SUPPLEMENTAL 
NUMBER 2  

TO THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT 
FOR 

GENERAL ENGINEERING CONSULTANT SERVICES 
BETWEEN 

THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
AND 

HDR ENGINEERING, INC. 



 

Supplemental Agreement 2 to Work Authorization No.4 
to HCRMA General Engineering Consultant Services Agreement  

for HDR Engineering Inc. 
Page 1 

 
SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT NO. 2 TO WORK AUTHORIZATION 

NO. 4 TO PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 
FOR GENERAL ENGINEERING CONSULTING SERVICES 
 

THIS SUPPLEMENTAL WORK AUTHORIZATION is made pursuant to the terms and conditions of 
“Article V of that certain Professional Services Agreement for General Engineering Consulting Services” (the 
Agreement) entered into by and between the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (Authority), and 
HDR Engineering Inc. (the GEC). 

PART IV. This Work Authorization shall become effective on the date of final acceptance of the parties hereto 
and shall terminate on June 30, 2024, unless extended by a supplemental Work Authorization as provided in 
Attachment A, Section 1. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Supplemental Work Authorization is executed in duplicate counterparts and 
hereby accepted and acknowledged below. 

  
      THE GEC                                                                                   THE AUTHORITY  

 
__________________________________                                            _________________________________

(Signature) 
 

   David C. Weston      
(Printed Name) 

 
   Gulf Coast Area  Manager  

(Title) 
    

(Date) 

(Signature) 
 

  Pilar Rodriguez, P.E.  
(Printed Name) 

 
  Executive Director  

(Title) 
     ___________________ _________________ 

(Date) 
 



Item 3A 



 
 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
                BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     WORKSHOP ITEM                3A                    

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED         06/20/2023                   
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE       06/27/2023  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item: RESOLUTION 2023-24 CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF 

REINSTATEMENT OF THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH ROW 
SURVEYING SERVICE, LLC TO PROVIDE SURVEYING SERVICES FOR THE 365 TOLLWAY 
AND THE INTERNATIONAL BRIDGE TRADE CORRIDOR PROJECTS.                          ____ _    
                                            

2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Resolution 2023-24 for Reinstatement of PSA with ROW Surveying Service, LLC.                
 
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         
 
4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 
 
5. Staff Recommendation: Resolution 2023-24 Consideration and Approval of reinstatement of 

the professional service agreement with ROW Surveying Services, LLC to provide 
surveying service for the 365 Tollway and the International Bridge Trade Corridor 
Projects, as presented.                                                                                                                _                   

 
6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

 

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:   _   Approved          Disapproved       X_   None 
 
10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
11.  Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved      X    None 
 
12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X _  None 
 
13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved         _  None 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
BOARD RESOLUTION NO. 2023- 24 

 
REINSTATMENT OF PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH 

ROW SURVEYING SERVICES, LLC 
TO PROVIDE SURVEYS FOR THE 356 TOLLWAY AND 

THE INTERNATIONAL BRIDGE TRADE COORIDOR PROJECTS 
 

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 27th day of June, 2023, by the Board of Directors of the 
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting.  

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”) acting 
through its Board of Directors (the “Board”) is a regional mobility authority created pursuant to 
Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”);  

WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in and around 
Hidalgo County; 

WHEREAS, on June 18, 2014, the Authority approved Resolution 2014-53 awarding 
professional service agreements to several surveying firms, including: (i) Halff Associates, (ii) 
RODS Surveying, (iii) Quintanilla Headley & Associates, (iv) Land Tech Consultants, (v) R. 
Gutierrez Engineering, (vi) Melden & Hunt, DOS Land Surveying, (vii) SAMES, (viii) Bain 
Medina Bain, (ix) ROW Surveying Services, and (x) Fulcrum Consulting Services to establish a 
pool of surveying firms for the 365 Tollway Project;  

WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2016-127 awarded a contract and 
approved a work authorization for survey services with ROW Surveying Services and by 
Resolution 2017-21 clarified the scope of work under that contract (the “ROW Contract”);  

WHEREAS, the ROW Contract has been amended several additional times, including by 
Resolution 2017-19 (adding Work Authorization No. 2), Resolution 2017-20 (approving 
Amendment 1 increasing the maximum amount payable under WA2), Resolution 2017-40 (adding 
Work Authorization No. 3), Resolution 2017-41 (approving Amendment 2 increasing the 
maximum amount payable under WA2), Resolution 2017-56 (approving Supplemental 1 to WA2), 
Resolution 2017-50 (approving Amendment 3 and increasing the amount payable under Work 
Authorization No. 4); Resolution 2017-57 (approving Supplemental 1 to WA3), Resolution 2018-
35 (approving Amendment 4), and Resolution 2021-65 (approving Amendment 5 providing a 
contract time extension through December 31, 2023); 

WHEREAS, on January 17, 2023, the Hidalgo County Commissioners appointed Julio 
Cerda (“Cerda”), the president and CEO of ROW Surveying Services to the Board;  

WHEREAS, on January 27, 2023, Cerda initiated a termination of the ROW Contract in 
anticipation of his service on the Board;  

WHEREAS, on January 27, 2023, the Authority accepted the termination of the ROW 
Contract in order to for Cerda to be sworn in as a Board member;  



 

 
 

WHEREAS, on May 6, 2023, Cerda vacated his position on the Board when he was elected 
to the Sharyland ISD School Board;  

WHEREAS, Cerda served for approximately three months on the Board and did not 
participate in any action related to surveying contracts during that term; and  

WHEREAS, ROW Surveying Services has requested the reinstatement of the ROW 
Contract; 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY THAT:  

 

Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully restated.  

Section 2. The Board hereby reinstates the ROW Contract, as amended.  This reinstatement 
does not serve to extend the ROW Contract term or add any additional work 
authorizations thereunder.  

Section 3. The Board authorizes the Executive Director to execute the Contract 
Reinstatement. 

 

***** 

 

 

  



 

 
 

PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY AT A 
REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 27th day of June, 2023, at which meeting 
a quorum was present.  

 

 

        
  S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman 
  
 
  
 
        
  Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Secretary / Treasurer 
  





Item 3B 



 
 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
                BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     WORKSHOP ITEM                3B                    

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED         06/20/2023                   
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE       06/27/2023  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item: RESOLUTION 2023-26 CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF 

SUPPLEMENTAL NUMBER 1 TO WORK AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 8 TO THE 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH HDR ENGINEERING FOR ADDING 
AQUATIC LIFE RELOCATION SERVICES, WETLAND BOUNDARY SURVEY SERVICES, 
AND ADDITIONAL HDR PROJECT MANGMENT SERVICES. _                                              _                     

 
2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Resolution 2023-26 for Supplemental 1 to WA No. 8 to PSA with HDR, Engineering Inc.               
 
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         
 
4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 
 
5. Staff Recommendation: Resolution 2023-26 Consideration and Approval of Supplemental 

Number 1 to Work Authorization Number 8 to the Professional Service Agreement with 
HDR Engineering for Adding aquatic life relocation services, wetland boundary survey 
services, and additional HDR project management services. _______________________                       

 
6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

 

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:   _   Approved          Disapproved       X_   None 
 
10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
11.  Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved      X    None 
 
12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:  X    Approved          Disapproved        _  None 
 
13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved        X _  None 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Amount   _________________ 

Environmental _____________________________________ 

Engineering _______________________________________ 

Geo-Technical _____________________________________ 

Surveying ________________________________________ 

Work Authorization # _______

Resolution 

✔

     

                    

HDR Engineering, Inc.

                                    

                                   

 SUMMARY 
 2023-26 

2020-32

$ 227,058.56

2020-33

$ 301,579.58

$ 125,723.03

2020-35 $ 93,284.63

2020-36

2021-21 WA 4 IBTC Final Schematic Environmental 

WA No. 1-Amended & Restated 

WA No. 2-Construction Contract Letting Support

SA 1 to WA No. 2-Construction Contract Letting 

WA No. 3-365 Toll Integration Contract Letting $ 299,785.36

$ 197,746.02

$ 2,217,285.69

SA 1 to WA N. 8 Aquadic Life Relo, Wetland Boundary2023-26

$ 3,235,404.31

Consideration and Approval of Supplemental Number 1 to Work Authorization Number 8 to the Professional 
Service Agreement with HDR Engineering for adding Aquatic life relocation services, wetland boundary 
additional HDR project management services.

$ 227,058.56

8 1

$ 227,058.56

 
$ 3,462,462.87

R. Navarro IV, Cons Eng

             Description          Amount 

Goals and Options: 



2021-51 WA 5 Support Wetland Mitigation Site $ 310,039.40

2021-74 $ 79,429.57

2022-02 $ 0.00

2022-03

2022-04

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

2022-11 $ 119,970.68

2022-22

2022-50

$ 1,244,594.55

2022-51

$ 0.00

$ 88,206.93

2022-52

2022-65 $ 0.00

2022-66 $ 0.00

2023-13 $ 289,198.08

2023-25

WA No. 6 - 365 Toll VE -Change Proposal 

WA No. 1 Supplemental 1 No Cost Time Ext. 

WA No. 2 Supplemental 2 No Cost Time Ext. 

WA No. 3 Supplemental 1 No Cost Time Ext. 

WA No. 7 365 Toll VECP Design QA

WA No. 8 Const. Mgt. Support 365 Toll Project

WA No.  2 Supplemental 4

WA No. 3 Supplemental 2

WA No. 4 Supplemental 1

WA 5 Supplemental 1 No Cost Time Ext. 

WA 7 Supplemental 1 No Cost Time Ext. 

SA 3 WA No. 3  - TSI Procurement Support

WA 4 SA 2 No Cost Time Extension $ 0.00

$ 85,846.48

$ 2,217,285.69

2023-26



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2023-26 

RESOLUTION 2023-26 – CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF 
SUPPLEMENTAL NUMBER 1 TO WORK AUTHORIZATION 8 TO THE 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH HDR ENGINEERING FOR 
ADDING AQUATIC LIFE RELOCATION SERVICES, WETLAND 
BOUNDARY SURVEY SERVICES, AND ADDITIONAL HDR PROJECT 
MANAGEMENT SERVICES 

 
THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 27th day of June 2023, by the Board of Directors of 
the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting. 

 
WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”), 

acting through its Board of Directors (the “Board”), is a regional mobility authority created 
pursuant to Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”); 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in 

and around Hidalgo County; 
 

WHEREAS, on February 22, 2012 the Authority approved Resolution 2012-04, 
which created the Technical Committee, comprised of senior level engineers and 
professional from various communities and agencies in the jurisdiction of the Authority, to 
serve to advise the Board on procurement and consultant work products; and 

 
WHEREAS, Resolution 2012-04 also authorized the Executive Committee to 

determine the size, structure and scope of the Technical Committee, identify candidates 
and issue requests for participation; and 

 
WHEREAS, February 27, 2018, the Authority approved Resolution 2018-07 which 

for the procurement of Professional Engineering Services for a General Engineering 
Consultant for the Hidalgo County Loop System including, but not limited to Advance 
Project Development and Construction Management Support; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Technical Committee has rated and ranked the Statements of 

Qualifications for the General Engineering Consultant Services and recommends 
interviews be dispensed with and that staff be authorized to negotiate with HDR 
Engineering, Inc.; 

 
WHEREAS, on February 26, 2019 the Authority approved Resolution 2019-01 

Approval of a Professional Service Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. to provide 
General Consultant Services for the Hidalgo County Loop System of the Hidalgo County 
Regional Mobility Authority in the amount of $488,657.91; and 

 
WHEREAS, on March 5, 2019 the Authority approved approve Resolution 2019- 

02 Approval of a Work Authorization 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR 



Engineering, Inc. Project Management for the 365 Tollway Project in the amount of 
$171,350.84; however, no notice to proceed was issued; and 
 

WHEREAS, on November 17, 2020 in order to reflect a change in the planned 
series of tasks relating to a changed project letting schedule, the Board found it to be in the 
best interest of the Authority to approve Resolution 2020-32 Approval of Amended and 
Restated Work Authorization 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR 
Engineering, Inc. for General Engineering Consulting Services for the 365 Tollway 
Program Management Support in the amount of $301,579.58; and 

 
WHEREAS, on November 17, 2020 the Authority approved Resolution 2020-33 

Approval of a Work Authorization 2 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR 
Engineering, Inc. for General Engineering Consultant Services for the 365 Tollway 
Roadway Construction Contract Letting Support in the amount of $125,723.03; and 

 
WHEREAS, on December 15, 2020 the Authority approved Resolution 2020-35 

Approval of Supplemental Agreement 1 to Work Authorization 2 to the Professional 
Service Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. for General Engineering Consultant 
Services for the 365 Tollway Roadway Construction Contract Letting Support in the 
amount of $93,284.63; and 

 
WHEREAS, on December 15, 2020 the Authority approved Resolution 2020-36 

Approval of a Work Authorization 3 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR 
Engineering, Inc. for General Engineering Consultant Services for the 365 Tollway 
Integration Contract Letting Support in the amount of $299,785.36; and 

 
WHEREAS, on December 15, 2020 the Authority approved Resolution 2020-37 

Approval of Contract Amendment 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR to 
increase the maximum payable amount from $488,657.91 to $820,372.60 for a total 
increase of $331,714.69 due to additional scope and effort outlined in Supplemental 
Agreement 1 to Work Authorization No. 2 and Work Authorization No. 3; and 

 
WHEREAS, on June 22, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-21 

Approval of a Work Authorization 4 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR 
Engineering, Inc. for IBTC final schematic Support for the Environmental Clearance in 
the amount of $197,746.02; and 

 
WHEREAS, on June 22, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-22 

Approval of Contract Amendment 2 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR to 
increase the maximum payable amount from $820,372.60 to $1,018,118.62 for a total 
increase of $197,746.02 for Work Authorization No. 4; and 

 
 

WHEREAS, on December 20, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-51 
Approval of a Work Authorization 5 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR 
Engineering, Inc. for engineering support for the design and construction of the 365 
Tollway Wetland Mitigation site in the amount of $310,039.40; and 

 
 
 
 



WHEREAS, on December 20, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-74 
Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization 6 with HDR Engineering, Inc. for 
engineering support for review of the 365 Tollway Value Engineering Change Proposals 
in the amount of $79,429.57; and 

 
WHEREAS, on December 20, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-52 

Approval of Contract Amendment 3 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR to 
increase the maximum payable amount from $1,018,118.62 to $1,407,587.59 for a total 
increase of $389,468.97 for Work Authorization No. 5 & Work Authorization No. 6; and 

 
WHEREAS, on January 25, 2022 the Authority approved Resolution 2022-02 

Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization 1 Supplemental 1 to the Professional 
Service Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. for a no-cost time extension for general 
engineering consulting services to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority; and 

 
WHEREAS, on January 25, 2022 the Authority approved Resolution 2022-03 

Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization 2 Supplemental 2 to the Professional 
Service Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. for a no-cost time extension for general 
engineering consulting services to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority; and 

 
WHEREAS, on January 25, 2022 the authority approved Resolution 2022-04 

Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization 3 Supplemental 1 to the Professional 
Service Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. for a no-cost time extension for general 
engineering consulting services to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority; and 

 
WHEREAS, on February 22, 2022 the Authority approved Resolution 2022-11 - 

Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization 7 with HDR Engineering, Inc. for 
engineering services for the review for the updated design initiated under the 365 Tollway 
Value Engineering Change Proposal process in the amount of $119,970.68; and 

 
WHEREAS, on March 22, 2022 the Authority approved Resolution 2022-22 – 

Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization Number 8 with HDR Engineering, Inc. 
for general engineering services for construction management of the 365 Tollway in the 
amount of $1,244,594.55; and 

 
WHEREAS, on April 26, 2022 the Authority through Resolution 2022-32 approved 

Work Authorization 2 Supplemental 3 to the Professional Services Agreement with HDR 
Engineering, Inc. for a no-cost time extension for general engineering consulting services 
to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority through July 31, 2022; and 

 
WHEREAS, on August 23,2022 the Authority approved Resolution 2022-53 

approval of contract amendment 6 to the professional service agreement with HDR 
Engineering to increase the maximum payable amount for supplemental number 2 to work 
authorization number 3 to $88,206.93 and supplemental number 1 to work authorization 
number 4 to $85,846.48 with HDR Engineering, Inc.; and   

 
 
 
 
 
 



WHEREAS, on February 28, 2023 the Authority approved Resolution 2023-08 
approving Contract Amendment Number 7 to the Professional Service Agreement with 
HDR Engineering for revised hourly rates for General Engineering Consultant and 
Program Manager Services for the 365 Tollway and IBTC Projects hereto attached as 
Exhibit A.; and  

 
WHEREAS, on March 14, 2023 the Authority approved Resolution 2023-13 

approving of Supplemental Number 3 to Work Authorization Number 3 to the Professional 
Service Agreement with HDR Engineering in the amount of $289,198.08 to provide Toll 
System Integrator procurement support and an update of the Maintenance & Operation 
Financial Model for the 365 Tollway Project; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority finds it necessary to approve Resolution 2023-26 

Supplemental Number 1 to Work Authorization Number 8 to the Professional Service 
Agreement with HDR Engineering for an increase of $227,058.56 for adding Aquatic life 
relocation services, wetland boundary survey services, and additional HDR project 
management services for the 365 Tollway. 

 
 
 
 

**** 



NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY 
AUTHORITY THAT: 

Section   1.  The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully 
restated. 

Section 2.     The Board hereby approves Supplemental Number 1 to Work Authorization 
Number 8 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR 
Engineering, Inc. for an increase in cost of $227,058.56 for adding 
Aquatic life relocation services, wetland boundary survey services, and 
additional HDR project management services to the Hidalgo County 
Regional Mobility Authority, hereto attached as Exhibit A. 

Section  3. The Board authorizes the Executive Director to execute Supplemental 
Number 1 to Work Authorization 8 to the Professional Services 
Agreement with HDR. 

***** 



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY 
AUTHORITY AT A REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 27th day of 
June 2023, at which meeting a quorum was present. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Secretary/Treasurer 



EXHIBIT A 
 
 
 

SUPPLEMENTAL NUMBER 1  
TO  

WORK AUTHORIZATION 8 
TO THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT 

FOR 
GENERAL ENGINEERING CONSULTANT SERVICES 

BETWEEN 
THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

AND 
HDR ENGINEERING, INC. 



HCRMA General Engineering Consultant Services Agreement for HDR Engineering Inc. 
Attachment D-2 -  

ATTACHMENT D-2 

SUPPLEMENTAL WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. _1_ 
TO WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. _8_ 

AGREEMENT FOR GENERAL ENGINEERING CONSULTING SERVICES 

THIS SUPPLEMENTAL WORK AUTHORIZATION is made pursuant to the terms and conditions of "Article 
V of that certain Professional Services Agreement for General Engineering Consulting Services" hereinafter 
identified as the "Agreement," entered into by and between the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority 
(Authority), and HDR Engineering Inc. (the GEC). 

The following terms and conditions of Work Authorization No. _8_ are hereby amended as follows: 

PART II. The maximum amount payable under this Supplemental Agreement is $227,058.56_and the method 
of payment is Specified Rate Basis as set forth in Attachment E of the Agreement.  This amount is based upon 
fees set forth in attachment E, Fee Schedule of the Agreement and the GEC’s estimated Supplemental 
Agreement costs included in Exhibit D, Fee Schedule, which is attached and made a part of this Supplemental 
Agreement. 

PART IV. This Supplemental Agreement shall become effective on the date of final acceptance of the parties 
hereto and shall terminate on January 31, 2026, unless extended by a supplemental Work Authorization as 
provided in Attachment A, Section 1. 

This Supplemental Work Authorization shall become effective on the date of final execution of the parties hereto. 
All other terms and conditions of Work Authorization No. _8_ not hereby amended are to remain in full force and 
effect. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Supplemental Work Authorization is executed in duplicate counterparts and 
hereby accepted and acknowledged below. 

THE GEC THE AUTHORITY 

(Signature) (Signature)

(Printed Name) (Printed Name)

(Title) (Title)

(Date) (Date)



HCRMA General Engineering Consultant Services Agreement for HDR Engineering Inc. 
Attachment D-2 -  

LIST OF EXHIBITS 
Exhibit B  Services to be provided by the GEC 
Exhibit C  Work Schedule 
Exhibit D  Fee Schedule/Budget 
Exhibit H-2  Sub Provider Monitoring System Commitment Agreement 



 Work Authorization No. 7 to 
                               HCRMA General Engineering Consultant Services Agreement for HDR Engineering Inc. 

Exhibit B - Page 1 of 3 
 
 

 

EXHIBIT B 
SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE ENGINEER 

 

1. General 
The purpose of this supplemental agreement to work authorization 8 is for the 
GEC to assist the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority 
(HCRMA)(hereinafter referred to as the “Authority”) with additional construction 
phase tasks for the 365 Toll project (hereinafter referred to as the “Project”).  
An outline for the task categories to provide these additional services is as 
follows: 
 

2. Project Management / Administration 
3. Aquatic Resource Relocation Services 
4. Wetland Boundary Survey Delineation 
5. Unforeseen Benchmark Replacements 

2. Project Management / Administration 
The GEC will conduct and monitor the following project management and 
administrative tasks for the active work authorizations with the Authority. 

a. Provide monthly progress reports, invoice, and finance monitoring 
b. Contractual document control 
c. Subconsultant managment 
d. General support to the Authority for managing their program that 

includes recommendations, advisory tasks, participation in Authority 
meetings, participation in Agency meetings that are not detailed under 
clearly defined work authorization tasks.   

3. Aquatic Resource Relocation Services 
Landhawk has developed the following tasks to aid in compliance of local, 
state, and federal regulations through unionid mussel surveys, and the 
relocation of aquatic resources from ditches and canals at stations 810 – 835, 
895, 954 – 955, 955 – 957, 1013 – 1023, 1029 – 1053, 1060 – 1067, 1080 – 
1109, 1119, 1139, 1160, 1214 – 1215, 1227, 1261, and 1289. Each of these 
segments will need its own ARRP and formal survey report. 
 
Aquatic Resource Relocation Plans (ARRPs) Development 
A Landhawk malacologist will first create ARRPs that comply with U.S. Fish 
and Wildlife Service (USFWS) and Texas Parks and Wildlife Department 
(TPWD) Freshwater Mussel Survey Protocol. 



 Work Authorization No. 7 to 
                               HCRMA General Engineering Consultant Services Agreement for HDR Engineering Inc. 

Exhibit B - Page 2 of 3 
 
 

 

 
Phase 1 Surveys 
The malacologist will then conduct quantitative surveys to determine 
malacofaunal presence along the survey areas as mentioned in the ARRP. All 
unionid mussels observed during the surveys will be relocated to nearby 
waterbodies. If a Phase 2 trigger is met, additional qualitative malacofaunal 
surveys will be conducted. Unionid mussel assemblage data may be used for 
further research and publication. 
 
Ichthyofaunal Relocations 
A Landhawk ichthyologist will collect all fishes in the survey areas via sein or 
electrofishing, identify them, and relocate them to nearby waterbodies. Voucher 
specimens may be collected if required, and fish voucher specimens may be 
donated to the Fishes of Texas for further research and publication. 
 
Threatened or Endangered Species 
If any state or federally listed threatened or endangered species are observed 
during the malacological or ichthyological surveys, further coordination with 
USFWS and TPWD will be required before proceeding with the survey and any 
relocation. 
 
Other Aquatic Resources 
Other aquatic resources that are not protected by local, state, or federal 
departments will be relocated at the malacologist or ichthyologist’s discretion. 
 
Freshwater Mussel and Ichthyofaunal Survey Reports 
Landhawk malacologist and ichthyologist will write formal reports denoting the 
aquatic resources observed and relocated through the duration of the project. 
 
Disclaimer 
Surveys can confirm the presence of protected species, but negative results do 
not guarantee that rare or threatened species are absent. It is highly advised 
that all personnel exercise caution when conducting any activities that can 
potentially harm wildlife. The lack of data available on the unionid mussel 
communities in the general area may cause mussel survey protocols to change 
as new data is collected. This may result in a change to the original estimate. 
  
  



 Work Authorization No. 7 to 
                               HCRMA General Engineering Consultant Services Agreement for HDR Engineering Inc. 

Exhibit B - Page 3 of 3 
 
 

 

Assumptions: 
• The Client is responsible for obtaining unencumbered permission to 
enter private property for field surveys. 
• The Client will provide Landhawk all necessary project-related files and 
data, including shapefiles, prior to field surveys or initiating report preparation. 
• Landhawk assumes that all deliverables will be provided electronically. 

4. Wetland Boundary Survey Delineation 

The wetland areas as delineated in the Project plans will be horizontally 
surveyed in the field and staked using project survey control. 

5. Unforeseen Benchmark Replacements 
The purpose of this task is to recover the effort for replacing and restablishing 
365 Toll survey control benchmarks horizontally and vertically that were not 
known to be damaged, removed, or missing.  This includes the effort for placing 
concrete and survey discs. 



Exhibit C 

Proposed Work Schedule 

 

365 Toll Construction Phase 

Task 1 

Project Management / Administration            05/23/2023 ‐ 12/31/2023 

Task 2 

Aquatic Resource Relocation Services            05/23/2023 – 12/31/2023 

Task 3 

Wetland Boundary Survey Delineation            05/23/2023 – 7/31/2023 

 



Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority

Page 1 of 1
Summary Exhibit D

Prime Provider: HDR Engineering, Inc.

Subconsultant: Melden and Hunt

Work Authorization: 08

% by Firm

Labor ODE

HDR $76,588.08 $0.00 $76,588.08 34%

Melden and Hunt $28,677.16 $0.00 $28,677.16 13%

Landhawk Consultanting $120,013.75 $1,779.57 $121,793.32 54% $121,793.32

<blank> $0.00 0%

<blank> $0.00 0%

<blank> $0.00 0%

<blank> $0.00 0%

<blank> $0.00 0%

Sub‐Total by Task $225,278.99 $1,779.57 Total WA 100% check Total Labor Hrs

Total by Task $227,058.56 $227,058.56 366

46 197

Total

by

Firm

365 Toll Const Phase

$227,058.56



Prime Provider: HDR Engineering, Inc.

Subconsultant: N/A

Work Authorization: 08

Legend: reocurring every X months = ~XmoAssume 46 months of construction (Mar 2022 ‐ Jan 2026)

Sam

Labor Categories
Project

Manager

Deputy Project 

Manager

Sr Technical 

Advisor
Senior Engineer

Project 

Engineer

Design 

Engineer

Sr Project 

Controller
Accounting

Admin 

III
Total Task Hours Line Item Fee

Negotiated Rate $257.40 $353.57 $325.28 $226.28 $200.83 $141.43 $212.14 $115.69 $90.51

DESCRIPTION OF TASKS/DETAILS

Task 001 ‐ Project Management / Administration 0 $0.00

Monthly progress rpts/invoices/finance monitoring 8 8 6 12 58 $11,112.88

Contractual document control 12 8 24 40 84 $13,339.36

Team Management 24 24 6 8 24 24 110 $25,417.36

General Support 24 24 10 8 24 24 114 $26,718.48

0 $0.00

0 $0.00

0 $0.00

0 $0.00

0 $0.00

0 $0.00

0 $0.00

0 $0.00

0 $0.00

0 $0.00

0 $0.00

0 $0.00 Should be Zero

Labor Hours Total 68 56 16 24 72 0 6 12 88 366 hours check 366 0

Labor Cost Total $17,503.20 $19,799.92 $5,204.48 $5,430.72 $14,459.76 $0.00 $1,272.84 $1,388.28 $7,964.88 $76,588.08 cost check $76,588.08 0

% Staff Distribution 19% 15% 4% 7% 20% 0% 2% 3% 24% 100%



Prime Provider: HDR Engineering, Inc.

Subconsultant: Melden and Hunt

Work Authorization: 08

Legend: reocurring every X months = ~Xmos

more appropriate for production work

Labor Categories
Project

Manager

Senior CADD 

Operator
CADD Operator

Junior CADD 

Operator
Scheduler Land Surveyor Accounting

Admin / 

Clerical III
2 Person Crew 3 Person Crew

Type II ROW 

Monument
Total Task Hours Line Item Fee

Negotiated Rate $220.00 $103.95 $83.16 $68.31 $68.75 $196.02 $68.31 $66.83 $150.00 $185.00 $900.00

DESCRIPTION OF TASKS/DETAILS

Calibrate Equipment to Project Horizontal Control 1 1 2 1 5 $699.68

Layout field survey of wetland areas 7 7 14 28 $5,012.14

Stake Wetland area 7 7 7 21 $3,962.14

0 $0.00

0 $0.00

Unforeseen Benchmark Replacements 4 4 8 4 16 15 51 $19,003.20

0 $0.00

0 $0.00

0 $0.00

0 $0.00

0 $0.00

0 $0.00

0 $0.00

0 $0.00

0 $0.00

0 $0.00 Should be Zero

Labor Hours Total 19 0 4 8 0 19 0 2 22 16 15 105 hours check 105 0

Labor Cost Total $4,180.00 $0.00 $332.64 $546.48 $0.00 $3,724.38 $0.00 $133.66 $3,300.00 $2,960.00 $13,500.00 $28,677.16 cost check $28,677.16 0

% Staff Distribution 18% 0% 4% 8% 0% 18% 0% 2% 21% 15% 14% 100%



Prime Provider: HDR Engineering, Inc.

Subconsultant: Melden and Hunt

Work Authorization: 08

Legend: reocurring every X weeks = ~Xwks

Labor Categories
Project

Manager
Malacologist Ichthyologist GIS Manager

Technical 

Editor
Clerical

Environmental 

Scientist
Total Task Hours Line Item Fee

Negotiated Rate $123.00 $123.00 $88.00 $65.00 $65.00 $65.00 $65.00

DESCRIPTION OF TASKS/DETAILS

Task 001 ‐ . Aquatic Resource Relocation Plans (ARRP) Development/Agency Coordination 104 20 124 $14,552.00

Task 002 ‐ Phase 1 malacological surveys 326.25 326.25 $40,128.75

Task 003 ‐ Ichthyofaunal relocations 120 120 $10,560.00

Task 004 ‐ Project Management 75 75 $9,225.00

Task 005 ‐ Final Reports Development 356 20 376 $45,548.00

Daily Monitoring and Daily Reporting (8hr/day, 5 day wk, ~16wks) 0 $0.00

0 $0.00

0 $0.00

0 $0.00

0 $0.00

0 $0.00

0 $0.00

0 $0.00

0 $0.00

0 $0.00

0 $0.00

0 $0.00

0 $0.00 Should be Zero

Labor Hours Total 75 786.25 160 0 0 0 0 1021.25 hours check 1021.25 0

Labor Cost Total $9,225.00 $96,708.75 $14,080.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $120,013.75 cost check $120,013.75 0

% Staff Distribution 7% 77% 16% 0% 0% 0% 0% 100%

1. Task 1 does not include cost for collection and laboratory testing of soil samples.

2. Any work past 16 weeks under Task 2 will be charged at the sme rate of $65/hr.

3. LOE takes into account that multiple monitors are monitoring on the same day.

4. Mileage includes arrival and departure from project site including driving between archaeological site.



Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority

Page 1 of 1
HDR ODE Exhibit D

Prime Provider: HDR Engineering, Inc.

Subconsultant:

Work Authorization: 08

Legend: Current State Rate = CSR, Actual Cost = AC, Fixed = F, Max = M

OTHER DIRECT EXPENSE UNIT

MAX 

RATE 

BASIS

FIXED /

MAX
ODE RATE

TOTAL FOR 

WA08

Sub‐Total per 

ODE

Lodging/Hotel ‐ Taxes and Fees day/person n/a M $32.00 $0.00

Lodging/Hotel (Taxes/fees not included)  day/person CSR M $94.00 $0.00

Meals (Excluding alcohol & tips) (Overnight stay required) Day/person CSR M $55.00 $0.00

Mileage mile CSR F $0.585 $0.00

Rental Car Fuel gallon n/a M $3.75 $0.00

Rental Car (Includes taxes and fees; Insurance costs will not be reimbursed) day n/a M $75.00 $0.00

Air Travel ‐ In State ‐ Short Notice (Coach) Rd Trip/person n/a M $580.00 $0.00

Air Travel ‐ In State ‐ 2+ Wks Notice (Coach) Rd Trip/person n/a M $450.00 $0.00

Air Travel ‐ Out of State ‐ 2+ Wks Notice (Coach) Rd Trip/person n/a M $600.00 $0.00

Air Travel ‐ Out of State ‐ Short Notice (Coach) Rd Trip/person n/a M $900.00 $0.00

Oversize, special handling or extra baggage airline fees  each n/a M $45.00 $0.00

Taxi/Cab fare each/person n/a M $30.00 $0.00

Parking  day n/a M $20.00 $0.00

Toll Charges  each  n/a M $10.00 $0.00

Standard Postage letter CSR F $0.47 $0.00

Certified Letter Return Receipt each CSR F $6.20 $0.00

Overnight Mail ‐ letter size each CSR M $22.00 $0.00

Overnight Mail ‐ oversized box each CSR M $85.00 $0.00

Courier Services each n/a M $28.00 $0.00

Photocopies B/W (11" X 17") each n/a F $0.25 $0.00

Photocopies B/W (8 1/2" X 11") Each n/a F $0.12 $0.00

Photocopies Color (11" X 17") each n/a F $1.50 $0.00

Photocopies Color (8 1/2" X 11") each n/a M $0.85 $0.00

Digital Ortho Plotting  sheet n/a M $1.25 $0.00

Plots (B/W on Bond) per sq. ft. n/a M $0.50 $0.00

Plots (Color on Bond) per sq. ft. n/a F $1.00 $0.00

Plots (Color on Photographic Paper) per sq. ft. n/a F $4.00 $0.00

Color Graphics on Foam Board square foot n/a F $5.00 $0.00

Presentation Boards  30" X 40" Color Mounted each n/a M $125.00 $0.00

Report Printing each n/a M $65.00 $0.00

Report Binding and tabbing each n/a M $8.00 $0.00

Notebooks each n/a M $9.00 $0.00

Reproduction of CD/DVD  each n/a M $5.00 $0.00

CDs each n/a F $1.75 $0.00

4" X 6" Digital Color Print picture n/a F $0.25 $0.00

Tx Parks & Wildlife Data Request Fees each n/a M $50.00 $0.00

Hazardous Materials Database Search per search n/a M $350.00 $0.00

Noise Meter Rental per project n/a M $150.00 $0.00

Environmental Database Search per project n/a M $1,100.00 $0.00

Environmental Field Supplies (lathes, stakes, flagging, spray paint, etc.) day n/a M $65.00 $0.00

Curator (Drawer & TX Archaeological Research Lab for artifacts & report) per project n/a F $1,350.00 $0.00

Newspaper Advertisement per publication n/a M $1,650.00 $0.00

Court Reporter page n/a M $10.00 $0.00

Court Reporter (Public Meetings, Hearings & Transcription) day n/a M $500.00 $0.00

Translator (English to Spanish, other language as appropriate, or Sign Language) for Public Involvement event n/a F $500.00 $0.00

Translator (English to Spanish, other language as appropriate, or Sign Language) hour n/a M $100.00 $0.00

Custodian for Public Involvement hour/custodian n/a M $35.00 $0.00

Sound Technician for Public Involvement event n/a M $1,000.00 $0.00

Law Enforcement/Uniform Officer (without vehicle) per hr n/a M $45.00 $0.00 check Should be Zero

Total ODE Cost $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00



Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority

Page 1 of 1
Landhawk ODE Exhibit D

Prime Provider: HDR Engineering, Inc.

Subconsultant:

Work Authorization: 08

Legend: Current State Rate = CSR, Actual Cost = AC, Fixed = F, Max = M

OTHER DIRECT EXPENSE UNIT

MAX 

RATE 

BASIS

FIXED /

MAX
ODE RATE

TOTAL FOR 

WA08

Sub‐Total per 

ODE

Mileage (Tasks 1‐3, 250miles/wk,~16wks)(Task 4, 250miles/wk,~197wks) mile CSR F $0.585 3042 $1,779.57

Total ODE Cost $1,779.57 $1,779.57 $1,779.57 $0.00



 

Work Authorization No. 8 to 
HCRMA General Engineering Consultant Services Agreement for HDR Engineering Inc.  

Exhibit H-2– Page 1 
 
 

ATTACHMENT H-2 
Subprovider Monitoring System Commitment Agreement 

This commitment agreement is subject to the award and receipt of a signed contract from the Hidalgo County 
Regional Mobility Authority (Authority).  NOTE: Attachment H-2 is required to be attached to each contract 
that does not include work authorizations.  Attachment H-2 is required to be attached with each work 
authorization.  Attachment H-2 is also required to be attached to each supplemental work authorization.  If 
DBE/HUB Subproviders are used, the form must be completed and signed.  If no DBE/HUB Subproviders are 
used, indicate with “N/A” on this line: __N/A___ and attach with the work authorization or supplemental work 
authorization.   

Contract #:       07-E36-19-04      Assigned Goal: 12.2%   Prime Provider   HDR Engineering, Inc.  

Work Authorization (WA)#:      8       WA Amount:         $1,244,594.55              Date:        3/30/2022  
Supplemental Work Authorization (SWA) #: __1__ to WA #:         8                SWA Amount:        $227,058.56                   
Revised WA Amount:         $1,471,653.11                 

Description of Work 
(List by category of work or task description.  Attach additional pages, if 
necessary.) 

Dollar Amount 
(For each category of work or task 
description shown.) 

Aquatic life relo services, wetland boundary survey services,  $1,471,653.11 
And additional HDR project management services  $0 

Total Commitment Amount (Including all additional pages.) $0 

IMPORTANT: The signatures of the prime and the DBE/HUB and Second Tier Subprovider, if any (both DBE and Non-
DBE) and the total commitment amount must always be on the same page. 

Provider Name:  HDR Engineering, Inc. 
Address:  4828 Loop Central Drive, Ste. 800, Houston, 
TX 77081 
VID Number: 14706805687 
PH: 713-622-9264 & FAX:  
Email: David.Weston@hdrinc.com   

 
Name:  David C. Weston                 
                          (Please Print) 
Title:       Gulf Coast Area Manager        
 
       
Signature                             Date 

DBE/HUB Sub Provider:  

Subprovider Name:  Melden & Hunt, Inc. 
VID Number: 17417379595 
Address: 227 FM-3167, Rio Grande City, TX 78582 
PH: 956-381-0981 
Email: Robert@meldenandhunt.com 

 
Name:  ______________   
                          (Please Print) 
Title:                          ______ 
 
       
Signature                             Date 

Second Tier Sub Provider 
Subprovider Name: 
VID Number: 
Address: 
Phone #& Fax #: 
Email: 

 
Name:       
                          (Please Print) 
Title:       
 
       
Signature                             Date 

VID Number is the Vendor Identification Number issued by the Comptroller.  If a firm does not have a VID Number, please 
enter the owner’s Social Security or their Federal Employee Identification Number (if incorporated). 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



Item 3C



 
 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
                BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     WORKSHOP ITEM                3C                    

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED         06/20/2023                   
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE       06/27/2023  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item: RESOLUTION 2023-27 CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF WORK 

AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 9 TO THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH HDR 
ENGINEERING FOR THE NEXT PHASE OF TSI COORDINATION AND IMPLEMENTATION. _    
                                            

2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Resolution 2023-27 for WA No. 9 to PSA with HDR, Engineering Inc.                
 
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         
 
4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 
 
5. Staff Recommendation: Resolution 2023-27 Consideration and Approval of Work 

Authorization Number 9 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR Engineering for 
the next phase of TSI coordination and implementation, as presented._________________                   

 
6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

 

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:   _   Approved          Disapproved       X_   None 
 
10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
11.  Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved      X    None 
 
12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:  X    Approved          Disapproved        _  None 
 
13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved        X _  None 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Amount   _________________ 

Environmental _____________________________________ 

Engineering _______________________________________ 

Geo-Technical _____________________________________ 

Surveying ________________________________________ 

Work Authorization # _______

Resolution 

Goals & Options:

✔

     

                    

HDR Engineering, Inc.

                                    

                                   

 SUMMARY 
 2023-27

2020-32

$ 1,427,870.83

2020-33

$ 301,579.58

$ 125,723.03

2020-35 $ 93,284.63

2020-36

2021-21 WA 4 IBTC Final Schematic Environmental 

WA No. 1-Amended & Restated 

WA No. 2-Construction Contract Letting Support

SA 1 to WA No. 2-Construction Contract Letting 

WA No. 3-365 Toll Integration Contract Letting $ 299,785.36

$ 197,746.02

$ 2,444,344.25

WA 9 - Next Phase of TSI Coordination 2023-27

$ 3,462,462.87

Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization Number 9 to the Professional Service Agreement with 
HDR Engineering for the next phase of TSI Coordination and Implementation.

$ 1,427,870.83

9

$ 1,427,870.83

 
$ 4,890,333.70 

R. Navarro IV, Cons Eng

Description Amount 



2021-51 WA 5 Support Wetland Mitigation Site $ 310,039.40

2021-74 $ 79,429.57

2022-02 $ 0.00

2022-03

2022-04

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

2022-11 $ 119,970.68

2022-22

2022-50

$ 1,244,594.55

2022-51

$ 0.00

$ 88,206.93

2022-52

2022-65 $ 0.00

2022-66 $ 0.00

2023-13 $ 289,198.08

2023-25

2023-26

WA No. 6 - 365 Toll VE -Change Proposal 

WA No. 1 Supplemental 1 No Cost Time Ext. 

WA No. 2 Supplemental 2 No Cost Time Ext. 

WA No. 3 Supplemental 1 No Cost Time Ext. 

WA No. 7 365 Toll VECP Design QA

WA No. 8 Const. Mgt. Support 365 Toll Project

WA No.  2 Supplemental 4

WA No. 3 Supplemental 2

WA No. 4 Supplemental 1

WA 5 Supplemental 1 No Cost Time Ext. 

WA 7 Supplemental 1 No Cost Time Ext. 

SA 3 WA No. 3  - TSI Procurement Support

WA 4 SA 2 No Cost Time Extension $ 0.00

WA8 SA1 Add Aquadic Life Relo, Wetland Bound $ 227,058.56

$ 85,846.48

$ 2,444,344.25

2023-27



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2023-27 

RESOLUTION 2023-27 – CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF WORK 
AUTHORIZATION 9 TO THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT 
WITH HDR ENGINEERING FOR THE NEXT PHASE OF TSI 
COORDINATION AND IMPLEMENTATION  

 
THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 27th day of June 2023, by the Board of Directors of 
the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting. 

 
WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”), 

acting through its Board of Directors (the “Board”), is a regional mobility authority created 
pursuant to Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”); 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in 

and around Hidalgo County; 
 

WHEREAS, on February 22, 2012 the Authority approved Resolution 2012-04, 
which created the Technical Committee, comprised of senior level engineers and 
professional from various communities and agencies in the jurisdiction of the Authority, to 
serve to advise the Board on procurement and consultant work products; and 

 
WHEREAS, Resolution 2012-04 also authorized the Executive Committee to 

determine the size, structure and scope of the Technical Committee, identify candidates 
and issue requests for participation; and 

 
WHEREAS, February 27, 2018, the Authority approved Resolution 2018-07 which 

for the procurement of Professional Engineering Services for a General Engineering 
Consultant for the Hidalgo County Loop System including, but not limited to Advance 
Project Development and Construction Management Support; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Technical Committee has rated and ranked the Statements of 

Qualifications for the General Engineering Consultant Services and recommends 
interviews be dispensed with and that staff be authorized to negotiate with HDR 
Engineering, Inc.; 

 
WHEREAS, on February 26, 2019 the Authority approved Resolution 2019-01 

Approval of a Professional Service Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. to provide 
General Consultant Services for the Hidalgo County Loop System of the Hidalgo County 
Regional Mobility Authority in the amount of $488,657.91; and 

 
WHEREAS, on March 5, 2019 the Authority approved approve Resolution 2019- 

02 Approval of a Work Authorization 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR 



Engineering, Inc. Project Management for the 365 Tollway Project in the amount of 
$171,350.84; however, no notice to proceed was issued; and 
 

WHEREAS, on November 17, 2020 in order to reflect a change in the planned 
series of tasks relating to a changed project letting schedule, the Board found it to be in the 
best interest of the Authority to approve Resolution 2020-32 Approval of Amended and 
Restated Work Authorization 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR 
Engineering, Inc. for General Engineering Consulting Services for the 365 Tollway 
Program Management Support in the amount of $301,579.58; and 

 
WHEREAS, on November 17, 2020 the Authority approved Resolution 2020-33 

Approval of a Work Authorization 2 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR 
Engineering, Inc. for General Engineering Consultant Services for the 365 Tollway 
Roadway Construction Contract Letting Support in the amount of $125,723.03; and 

 
WHEREAS, on December 15, 2020 the Authority approved Resolution 2020-35 

Approval of Supplemental Agreement 1 to Work Authorization 2 to the Professional 
Service Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. for General Engineering Consultant 
Services for the 365 Tollway Roadway Construction Contract Letting Support in the 
amount of $93,284.63; and 

 
WHEREAS, on December 15, 2020 the Authority approved Resolution 2020-36 

Approval of a Work Authorization 3 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR 
Engineering, Inc. for General Engineering Consultant Services for the 365 Tollway 
Integration Contract Letting Support in the amount of $299,785.36; and 

 
WHEREAS, on December 15, 2020 the Authority approved Resolution 2020-37 

Approval of Contract Amendment 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR to 
increase the maximum payable amount from $488,657.91 to $820,372.60 for a total 
increase of $331,714.69 due to additional scope and effort outlined in Supplemental 
Agreement 1 to Work Authorization No. 2 and Work Authorization No. 3; and 

 
WHEREAS, on June 22, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-21 

Approval of a Work Authorization 4 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR 
Engineering, Inc. for IBTC final schematic Support for the Environmental Clearance in 
the amount of $197,746.02; and 

 
WHEREAS, on June 22, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-22 

Approval of Contract Amendment 2 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR to 
increase the maximum payable amount from $820,372.60 to $1,018,118.62 for a total 
increase of $197,746.02 for Work Authorization No. 4; and 

 
 

WHEREAS, on December 20, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-51 
Approval of a Work Authorization 5 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR 
Engineering, Inc. for engineering support for the design and construction of the 365 
Tollway Wetland Mitigation site in the amount of $310,039.40; and 

 
 
 
 



WHEREAS, on December 20, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-74 
Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization 6 with HDR Engineering, Inc. for 
engineering support for review of the 365 Tollway Value Engineering Change Proposals 
in the amount of $79,429.57; and 

 
WHEREAS, on December 20, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-52 

Approval of Contract Amendment 3 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR to 
increase the maximum payable amount from $1,018,118.62 to $1,407,587.59 for a total 
increase of $389,468.97 for Work Authorization No. 5 & Work Authorization No. 6; and 

 
WHEREAS, on January 25, 2022 the Authority approved Resolution 2022-02 

Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization 1 Supplemental 1 to the Professional 
Service Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. for a no-cost time extension for general 
engineering consulting services to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority; and 

 
WHEREAS, on January 25, 2022 the Authority approved Resolution 2022-03 

Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization 2 Supplemental 2 to the Professional 
Service Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. for a no-cost time extension for general 
engineering consulting services to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority; and 

 
WHEREAS, on January 25, 2022 the authority approved Resolution 2022-04 

Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization 3 Supplemental 1 to the Professional 
Service Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. for a no-cost time extension for general 
engineering consulting services to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority; and 

 
WHEREAS, on February 22, 2022 the Authority approved Resolution 2022-11 - 

Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization 7 with HDR Engineering, Inc. for 
engineering services for the review for the updated design initiated under the 365 Tollway 
Value Engineering Change Proposal process in the amount of $119,970.68; and 

 
WHEREAS, on March 22, 2022 the Authority approved Resolution 2022-22 – 

Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization Number 8 with HDR Engineering, Inc. 
for general engineering services for construction management of the 365 Tollway in the 
amount of $1,244,594.55; and 

 
WHEREAS, on April 26, 2022 the Authority through Resolution 2022-32 approved 

Work Authorization 2 Supplemental 3 to the Professional Services Agreement with HDR 
Engineering, Inc. for a no-cost time extension for general engineering consulting services 
to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority through July 31, 2022; and 

 
WHEREAS, on August 23,2022 the Authority approved Resolution 2022-53 

approval of contract amendment 6 to the professional service agreement with HDR 
Engineering to increase the maximum payable amount for supplemental number 2 to work 
authorization number 3 to $88,206.93 and supplemental number 1 to work authorization 
number 4 to $85,846.48 with HDR Engineering, Inc.; and   

 
 
 
 
 
 



WHEREAS, on February 28, 2023 the Authority approved Resolution 2023-08 
approving Contract Amendment Number 7 to the Professional Service Agreement with 
HDR Engineering for revised hourly rates for General Engineering Consultant and 
Program Manager Services for the 365 Tollway and IBTC Projects hereto attached as 
Exhibit A.; and  

 
WHEREAS, on March 14, 2023 the Authority approved Resolution 2023-13 

approving of Supplemental Number 3 to Work Authorization Number 3 to the Professional 
Service Agreement with HDR Engineering in the amount of $289,198.08 to provide Toll 
System Integrator procurement support and an update of the Maintenance & Operation 
Financial Model for the 365 Tollway Project; and  

 
WHEREAS, the Authority finds it necessary to approve Resolution 2023-27 

approving of Work Authorization Number 9 to the Professional Service Agreement with 
HDR Engineering in the amount of 1,427,870.83 for the next phase of TSI coordination 
and implementation for the 365 Tollway.  

 
 
 

**** 



NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY 
AUTHORITY THAT: 

 
Section   1.  The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully 

restated. 
 
Section 2.  The Board hereby approves of Work Authorization Number 9 to the 

Professional Service Agreement with HDR Engineering in the amount of 
1,427,870.83 for the next phase of TSI Coordination and implementation, 
hereto attached as Exhibit A. 

 
Section  3. The Board authorizes the Executive Director to execute Work 

Authorization 9 to the Professional Services Agreement with HDR. 
 
 

***** 



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY 
AUTHORITY AT A REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 27th day of 
June 2023, at which meeting a quorum was present. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Secretary/Treasurer 



EXHIBIT A 
 
 
 

WORK AUTHORIZATION 9  
TO THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT 

FOR 
GENERAL ENGINEERING CONSULTANT SERVICES 

BETWEEN 
THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

AND 
HDR ENGINEERING, INC. 



 

Work Authorization Number 9 to  
HCRMA General Engineering Consulting Services Agreement with HDR Engineering Inc. 

Attachment D - Page 1 
 

ATTACHMENT D 
 

WORK AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 9



 

Work Authorization Number 9 to  
HCRMA General Engineering Consulting Services Agreement with HDR Engineering Inc. 

Attachment D-1 - Page 1 

ATTACHMENT D-1 
 

WORK AUTHORIZATION NUMBER  9 
AGREEMENT FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES 

 
THIS WORK AUTHORIZATION is made pursuant to the terms and conditions of “Article V of that certain 
Professional Services Agreement for Engineering Services” (the Agreement) entered into by and between the 
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (Authority), and HDR Engineering (the GEC). 

 
PART I.   The Engineer will perform engineering design services generally described as in accordance with the 
project description attached hereto and made a part of this Work Authorization.  The responsibilities of the Authority 
and the Engineer as well as the work schedule are further detailed in exhibits A, B and C which are attached hereto 
and made a part of the Work Authorization.  
 
PART II.   The maximum amount payable under this Work Authorization is $1,427,870.83 and the method of 
payment is Specified Rate Basis as set forth in Attachment E of the Agreement.  This amount is based upon fees set 
forth in Attachment E, Fee Schedule, of the Agreement and the Engineer’s estimated Work Authorization costs 
included in Exhibit D, Fee Schedule, which is attached and made a part of this Work Authorization. 
 
PART III.   Payment to the Engineer for the services established under this Work Authorization shall be made in 
accordance with Articles III thru V of the Agreement, and Attachment A, Section 1. 
 
PART IV.   This Work Authorization shall become effective on the date of final acceptance of the parties hereto and 
shall terminate on January 31, 2026, unless extended by a supplemental Work Authorization as provided in 
Attachment A, Section 1.  
 
PART V.   This Work Authorization does not waive the parties' responsibilities and obligations provided under 
“Article V of that certain Professional Services Agreement for General Engineering Consulting Services. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Work Authorization is executed in duplicate counterparts and hereby accepted 
and acknowledged below. 
 
       THE ENGINEER                  THE AUTHORITY  
     
______________________________   ______________________________ 
       (Signature)       (Signature) 
______David C. Weston__________    ______      Pilar Rodriguez_________ 
  (Printed Name)             (Printed Name) 
___Gulf Coast Area Engineer______    _______  Executive Director_______ 
        (Title)           (Title) 
______________________________   ______________________________ 
        (Date)           (Date) 
 
LIST OF EXHIBITS 
Exhibit A  Services to be provided by the Authority 
Exhibit B  Services to be provided by the Engineer 
Exhibit C  Work Schedule 
Exhibit D  Fee Schedule/Budget 
Exhibit H-2  Subprovider Monitoring System Commitment Agreement 



 

Work Authorization Number 9 to  
HCRMA General Engineering Consulting Services Agreement with HDR Engineering Inc. 

Attachment D-2 – Page 1 

ATTACHMENT D-2 
 

WORK AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 9 
AGREEMENT FOR  ENGINEERING SERVICES 

 
THIS SUPPLEMENTAL WORK AUTHORIZATION is made pursuant to the terms and conditions of 
“Article V of that certain Professional Services Agreement for General Engineering Consulting Services” hereinafter 
identified as the “Agreement,” entered into by and between the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority 
(Authority), and HDR Engineering (the GEC). 
 
PART IV. This Supplemental Work Authorization shall become effective on the date of final execution of the 
parties hereto and terminate on January 31, 2026.  All other terms and conditions not hereby amended are to 
remain in full force and effect.  
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Supplemental Work Authorization is executed in duplicate counterparts and 
hereby accepted and acknowledged below. 
 
 
 
 
      THE GEC            THE AUTHORITY  
 
______________________________  ______________________________ 
 (Signature)      (Signature) 
_____David C. Weston ______  _____Pilar Rodriguez_____________ 
 (Printed Name)     (Printed Name) 
____Gulf Coast Area Manager _____  _____Executive Director__________ 
 (Title)       (Title) 
______________________________  ______________________________ 
 (Date)       (Date) 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Work Authorization Number 9 to 
HCRMA General Engineering Consulting Services Agreement with HDR Engineering Inc. 

Attachment F – Page 3 

B.1 Project Deliverables



Work Authorization No. 9 to 
HCRMA General Engineering Consultant 

Services Agreement for HDR Engineering Inc. 
                             EXHIBIT B - P a g e  | 1 

EXHIBIT B  
SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE ENGINEER 

1. GENERAL: 
The purpose of this work authorization is for the GEC to assist the Hidalgo County 
Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA) (“Authority”) with the implementation of a tolling 
system for the 365 Toll Project.  HDR will: 

• Be the Project Manager on behalf of HCRMA to deliver the 365 Toll TSI Project for 
the purpose of toll collection on the 365 Roadway. 

• Oversee the TSI selected for the project who is responsible for delivery of final design, 
lane equipment, systems, and integration to the back-office to deliver the HCRMA 365 
Toll Project requirements specified in the Contract Documents. 

• Oversee the TSI’s final testing and commissioning of the lanes and the reconciliation 
of lane transactions with the back-office systems. 

• Confirm that all deliverables from the TSI meet the requirements of the Contract 
Documents and final design. 

• Support coordination of the TSI and 365 civil contractor. 
• Continue to provide oversight for a period of three (3) months after Go-Live to assist 

HCRMA in verifying that the system continues to meet the Service Level Agreement 
goals, the system is performing appropriately, the integration with the back-office is 
working properly, and that all final documentation is submitted and approved. 

• GEC will develop and administer a strategic communications plan to support 
Authority’s goal of expanding awareness of the 365 Toll Project.  This will be 
accomplished by working with the Authority in Year One of the contract to develop a 
Strategic Communications Plan to be implemented, with annual updates, for the 
duration of the contract.  In the final quarter of each contract year, the scope of services 
for the following year’s campaign will be collaboratively developed between the 
Authority and GEC. It is the intention that this scope of services be flexible to meet the 
needs of the Authority as the project evolves throughout the life of the contract. 

 
2. PRELIMINARY DESIGN & PROJECT COORDINATION (TASK 1): 

HDR will provide overall coordination of all work required for the design, development, 
testing and final implementation consistent with HDR Agile Design-Build practices. HDR 
will coordinate with HCRMA, and other necessary agencies and stakeholders, to support 
them through all phases of the program. This will include CTRMA, International Bridges, 
and other third parties as needed.  

 
Throughout the project lifecycle, HDR will hold separate meetings with HCRMA, and 
partner agencies such as needed to discuss TSI performance, schedule, budget, program 
performance, interface issues, challenges, and solutions. 
 
2.1 Project Coordination: 

HDR will facilitate general project coordination, communication, and administrative 
functions of the project. This will include reviewing invoices from the TSI, and 
progress updates to the HCRMA and Board as requested. 
 



Work Authorization No. 9 to 
HCRMA General Engineering Consultant 

Services Agreement for HDR Engineering Inc. 
                             EXHIBIT B - P a g e  | 2 

2.2 Preliminary Design: 

HDR will develop a preliminary high-level Concept of Operations (ConOps) for this 
initiative. This document will outline the preliminary concept design for the project 
overall, the system functionality and architecture, interface with partners, and other 
information to provide a foundation for the understanding of the system planned to be 
delivered by the TSI. 
 
Under this scope, HDR will work with the TSI in using the preliminary ConOps as a 
tool to advance their final design. This additional preliminary design is intended to 
support the final design required of the TSI. 
 
HDR will also provide an engineering liaison, attend meetings, and prepare 
corresponding technical reports design, develop, or review project information as 
needed. 

2.3 Conformed Set of RFP Documents:  

HDR will create a conformed set of RFP Documents to include responses to proposer 
questions during the procurement process, results of negotiations, and any other 
changes required prior to TSI NTP. This conformed set will provide a comprehensive 
requirements document to more easily manage the TSI. 

2.4 Project Schedule: 

HDR will monitor the master project schedule managed by the TSI, which will include 
the TSI’s milestones, strategic communications, site deployment schedule, 
deliverables, testing, and other activities. 

2.5 Action Items: 

HDR will maintain a list of action items and support the relevant stakeholders to 
maintain schedule and project status. HDR will also support the design integrity 
through workshops and reviewing the design to adherence to goals of the project 
requirements in the Contract Documents. 

2.6 Decision Log: 

HDR will maintain a decision log to record key decisions to maintain forward 
momentum is maintained and protect the integrity of design and development. 

2.7 Compliance with Contract Documents:  

HDR will consistently and continuously review the TSI’s activities including quality 
control documentation, document control, schedule, invoicing, delivering work 
products, and other activities to check compliance with the Contract Documents, and 
hold the TSI accountable for compliance with HCRMA’s requests and requirements as 
the owner. 

2.8 Risk Management:  

HDR will monitor the TSI’s management of risk. To accomplish this, HDR will work 
with the TSI to identify risks and mitigation plans within the TSI’s risk register as 
required in the Contract Documents. HDR will monitor the risk register to verify that 
the TSI is following through or if new risks and mitigation should be added. 

 



Work Authorization No. 9 to 
HCRMA General Engineering Consultant 

Services Agreement for HDR Engineering Inc. 
                             EXHIBIT B - P a g e  | 3 

3. OVERSIGHT OF PROJECT DESIGN & DEVELOPMENT (TASK 2):  
Following the HDR provided documents, the TSI will advance a Preliminary Design 
Document (PDD) of the proposed system. The intention of this Task is to have the TSI 
provide an overview of the understanding of the project objectives and how the proposed 
system will meet the requirements. The PDD will include the system architecture, system 
components, integration points, operational processing, business processes, and policies 
indicating how the solution will meet the requirements and design needs identified in the 
Requirements Traceability Matrix (RTM).  
 
Following this Preliminary Design, the Final System Design Document (SDD) will 
describe design approach, proposed system architecture, and design details for each of the 
system blocks. The TSI design approach needs to be consistent with System Engineering 
and Software Development processes. The SDD focuses on functions, applications, and 
design methods for each of the system components.  
 
The TSI will also provide the Test Plans and Test Scripts which will be used to validate 
that the system is performing as designed. HDR will provide oversight and validation on 
the completeness and accuracy of these documents. 
 
Scope elements for this phase include: 
 
3.1 Meetings: 

HDR will attend and actively participate in TSI coordination meeting. HDR will verify 
that the TSI is in compliance with meeting requirements including development of 
agendas and meeting notes for the following: 
• Kick-Off Meeting(s) 
• Recurring Project Meetings 
• Bi-weekly Meetings 
• Design Workshops 
• Requirements Development Workshops 
• Business Rules Workshop(s) 
• Reporting Workshop(s) 
• Preliminary Design Review Workshops 
• Final Design Workshops 
• Installation Design Workshops 
 
HDR will review and contribute to meeting minutes/notes and maintain a list of action 
items. 

 
3.2 Review, Comment, & Accept of Deliverables 

HDR will have primary responsibility for reviewing TSI work products for accuracy, 
completeness, quality, feasibility, and technical appropriateness. HDR will provide 
comments to the TSI timely and provide HCRMA the opportunity to see HDR 
comments and perform self-reviews, as desired. In many cases, these deliverables will 
require more than one review. HCRMA will be the final decision maker in formally 
accepting major TSI deliverables. In many cases, these deliverables will require more 
than one review. HDR will recommend to HCRMA the acceptance or rejection of 
major TSI deliverables. Deliverables in this phase include: 



Work Authorization No. 9 to 
HCRMA General Engineering Consultant 

Services Agreement for HDR Engineering Inc. 
                             EXHIBIT B - P a g e  | 4 

• Meeting agendas and minutes 
• Interface Control Documents 
• Project Management Plan 
• Contractor Project Schedules 
• Quality Management Plan 
• Final Concept of Operations 
• Business Rules 
• Requirements Traceability Matrix 
• Preliminary Design Document 
• Preliminary Design Review 
• PDR Response Matrix and Schedule 
• Detailed Design Document 
• Detailed Design Review Response Matrix and Schedule 
• Standard Operating Procedures 

o Trainings 
o System Manuals 

• Staff Training Materials 
• Master Test Plan 
• Test Plans 

o System Integration Test (SIT) 
o Factory Acceptance Test (FAT) 
o System Acceptance Test (SAT) 

• Go-Live Plan 
• Installation Designs 
• Preliminary and Final Websites 
• Reports as developed 
• Reporting database with a copy of Production database 

3.3 Testing: 

HDR will perform oversight of all testing (Factory Acceptance Test (FAT), System 
Integration Test (SIT)& (System Acceptance Test (SAT) performed by the TSI. This 
includes attending testing sessions where the TSI will demonstrate system functionality 
in compliance with the design documents. Testing will include field equipment, system 
software, and back-office system interfaces. 

3.4 Development of Program Monitoring Tools:  

HDR will develop tools and methodologies to monitor the TSI during Phase 2, 
Operations and Maintenance. These tools and methodologies be documented in a 
standard operating procedures document that will allow HDR and HCRMA to more 
quickly assess the TSI’s quality control, Key Performance Indicator (KPI) compliance, 
and cost for pass through items. The tools may include custom reporting from the TSI’s 
systems, spreadsheet tracking, and checklists. Key performance elements include 
accuracy, timely transaction processing, and compliance with Standard Operating 
Procedures (SOP). 

3.5 Back-Office Integration: 

HDR will support and facilitate the coordination between the TSI and back-office 
provider. This coordination will include the exchange of data, reconciliation processes, 
reporting, cost monitoring, and the monitoring of the back-office’s subcontracts with 
video toll processing. 



Work Authorization No. 9 to 
HCRMA General Engineering Consultant 

Services Agreement for HDR Engineering Inc. 
                             EXHIBIT B - P a g e  | 5 

4. OVERSIGHT OF OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE (TASK 3): 

In this Phase HDR will provide oversight of the systems, deployed field-equipment, 
network, communications, and server checkouts to assess the system operates and 
accuracy. These activities will extend for 3-months after go-live to verify that the system 
continues to operate smoothly and troubleshoot any new issues. During this time the TSI 
will also be developing remaining documentation such as as-built plans.  

4.1 Meetings: 

HDR will monitor the TSIs compliance with meeting requirements including 
development of agendas and meeting notes for the following: 

• Recurring project meetings (as needed) 
• Bi-weekly meetings (as needed) 
• Project closeout meetings 
• Trainings (as needed)  

HDR will review and contribute to meeting minutes/notes and maintain a list of 
action items and a decision matrix. 

4.2 In-Field Monitoring: 

HDR will provide personnel in the field to observe construction of Toll Gantries. 
HDR will spot check these activities through site visits.  

HDR will also provide technical assistance relative to HCRMA field-device 
integration, systems engineering, communication, and utility protocol, including 
system security. 

4.3 Quality Control Oversight:  

HDR will monitor the operations of the back-office which will include: 

• Monitoring the data generated by the system and search for anomalies or errors 
• Spot checking Notices of Violations prior to mailing 
• Spot checking court evidentiary packages 
• Checking standard traffic setups in compliance with HCRMA traffic standards. 
• Monitoring reporting provided by TSI as available, and 
• Reviewing field reports, equipment certification, and equipment testing 

documentation. 
5. PROJECT MANAGEMENT CLOSEOUT: 

HDR’s Program team will work closely with the TSI and HCRMA to assist with the 
project closeout of HDR’s scope. The scope of these services include: 

5.1 Compiling Final Deliverables: 
HDR will be maintaining organized design documents and other deliverables from 
the TSI throughout the project. HDR will provide these documents with an inventory. 
 

5.2 Providing Tools and Recommendations for Continued System Monitoring: 
HDR will provide a report with recommendations for HCRMA’s continued 
monitoring of the system including monthly or weekly toll system reports that should 
be monitored, recommendations for TSI and key performance indicator monitoring. 
 
 
 



Work Authorization No. 9 to 
HCRMA General Engineering Consultant 

Services Agreement for HDR Engineering Inc. 
                             EXHIBIT B - P a g e  | 6 

5.3 Training on Reporting and System Monitoring: 
HDR will provide training on the recommendations discussed above. Note that the 
TSI is responsible for training HDR and HCRMA on the toll system’s reporting and 
monitoring functions, which will occur separately and prior to Go-Live and is 
therefore not included in this item. 
 

6. STRATEGIC COMMUNICATIONS PROJECT ADMINISTRATION: 
Project Administration deliverables will apply to each year’s scope for the life of the 
contract. Our team will provide status reports along with each monthly invoice so that 
HCRMA has full transparency into how funds are being applied. This is a standing 
category that will apply to each year outlined in the Scope of Services. 
 
6.1 Meetings, Facilitation, & Correspondence: 

HDR will assign a Strategic Communications Project Manager (PM) to HCRMA as a 
single point of contact on all communications-related tasks. The PM will be 
responsible for ensuring that expectations are understood, hosting consistent project 
team meetings, and facilitating internal staff meetings. 
 

6.2 Deliverables: 
• 12 monthly project team invoices with attached activity reports 
• Twelve (12) project team meetings, one per month or as needed (virtual) 
• Four (4) quarterly internal staff meetings (in-person), including meeting notes 

delivered within seven (7) days of each meeting. 
• Four (4) quarterly updates to the production schedule, based on the current year’s 

priorities and objectives. 
 

7. STRATEGIC COMMUNICATION SERVICES (YEAR ONE): 
 

7.1 Communication Objectives: 
We will meet with the HCRMA team to understand your communications objectives 
with respect to the project and will interview key staff to better appreciate the pressures 
and challenges HCRMA faces from a variety of internal perspectives. HDR assumes 
that HCRMA will make available its communications protocols, brand guidelines, org 
chart(s), and relevant staff members’ time to be interviewed and consulted throughout 
the process. This step will inform the development of the Strategic Communications 
Plan. 
 
Deliverables: 
a) Four (4) virtual staff interviews of one hour each 

 
7.2 Strategic Communications Plan Development and Implementation: 

HDR will produce a comprehensive, written Strategic Communications Plan (Plan) for 
the 365 Tollway project. The document will identify critical internal and external 
audiences, key messages, and target outcomes, pairing each set with the right 
communication tools and tactics for the job. The Plan will include a high-level schedule 
for the first year’s activities and implementation, which the PM will supplement with 
detailed quarterly production schedules for anticipated deliverables by quarter, noted 
in the Project Administration deliverables.  



Work Authorization No. 9 to 
HCRMA General Engineering Consultant 

Services Agreement for HDR Engineering Inc. 
                             EXHIBIT B - P a g e  | 7 

The Plan, a living document that we will revisit at least quarterly, will guide the way 
we work with you to deliver our scope of services. Below is a list of capabilities that 
could be incorporated as part of the final Plan. 

7.3 Metrics: 
We are committed to building an understanding of the return-on investment from every 
component of your communications strategy. We can collect and monitor website, 
email, and social media analytics. When front-line staff, elected officials, or community 
champions distribute communications on your behalf, we can set up short, online 
surveys to give them an easy way to tell us what worked well and what produced 
confusion or pushback.  
 
We understand that plans and projects evolve over time, and dedicated reporting backed 
by sound metrics allows communications campaigns to grow with them. 
 

7.4 Project Information: 
We approach high-profile project outreach by establishing you as the most trustworthy 
source for timely, accurate information about the project. By disseminating the right 
information to the right people using the right medium at the right time, we can work 
to build internal understanding and advance public opinion toward consent, project 
support, and acceptance.  
 
Beyond traditional information-sharing, we can help you design and implement 
structured, productive two-way communication with community members, impacted 
parties, and key influencers. In the end, projects benefit from decisions that reflect a 
sincere partnership with the community. 
 

7.5 Customer Communications: 
We can work with you to develop and deploy customer communication tools that earn 
trust and enhance your reputation. We are well-versed in traditional outreach tools like 
newsletters, bill inserts, and website creation, and we also embrace the “high-tech” and 
“high-touch” – virtual reality experiences that engage while they educate, and face-to-
face interactions carefully designed to collect meaningful, usable input. 
  
As your scope of services recognized, many HCRMA employees are front-line 
ambassadors who carry out the work of customer communications every day. We 
would also to help you identify areas where public interaction training, standardized 
messages, informational handouts, and other forms of support could empower your 
colleagues to represent themselves and HCRMA with confidence and pride. 
 

7.6 Media Relations: 
A strong working relationship with the local media can help HCRMA keep the 
community informed with accurate, balanced information. In our communications 
strategy, we can identify news outlets and key influencers across the spectrum of social 
and traditional media to help you build upon your existing relationships and forge new 
ones where untapped opportunities exist.  
 
We cultivate constructive media relationships by answering inquiries with prompt 
responses and by providing proactive pitches of obvious interest to our media partners’ 
viewers and followers. 



Work Authorization No. 9 to 
HCRMA General Engineering Consultant 

Services Agreement for HDR Engineering Inc. 
                             EXHIBIT B - P a g e  | 8 

7.7 Media Training: 
While the HCRMA may already have an effective spokesperson, everyone in the 
organization can help accomplish even more by knowing when to speak to the media 
and how to deliver consistent messages with comfort and confidence if they do. We 
can provide flexible levels of media training to your staff based on anticipated levels 
of media interaction. Trainings for key leaders and identified experts who can go into 
detail – for example, with techniques for appearing on-camera, responding to positive 
and negative lines of questioning, maintaining focus on desired talking points, and 
controlling body language. These trainings can include instruction, presentations, on-
camera practice, and evaluations. Given the omnipresence of social media news 
reported at the grassroots level, all HCRMA employees should know their role in the 
organization’s media strategy. This preparation begins with a clear and concise media 
policy for employees, which we can help you fine-tune or write from scratch. 
 

7.8 Social Media Management: 
Today, social media is the number one activity on the internet. This means that people 
are talking about anything and everything in the public domain. In turn, social media 
has become a rich source of information for HDR and our clients. We regularly manage 
multiple social media channels for our clients, using monthly or bimonthly content 
calendars to plan posts and graphics. This approach complements breaking news and 
announcements with meaningful, proactive content that tells your story and builds a 
following over time. The metrics, sentiment analyses, and customizable reports we 
produce allow us to quickly evaluate what messages are working and what could be 
improved. We also use social listening to help our clients recognize on-the-ground 
problems in real time and respond before they have a chance to escalate. 
 

8. YEARS TWO THROUGH FOUR (SCOPE AND DELIVERABLES PER YEAR): 
Note: The scope below is a placeholder. In the final quarter of each contract year, the scope for 
the following year’s campaign will be collaboratively developed between HCRMA and HDR. 
8.1 Campaign Development and Implementation: 

Our team will work with staff to generate the concept, materials, and deployment of an 
ad/media campaign for each year of the contract to raise awareness about a timely facet 
of the project among HCRMA’s identified target audience(s). 

 
8.2 Creative Development: 

HDR’s creative practice provides a full range of content development and visual design 
services. We thrive on identifying creative and purposeful ways to communicate. 
Whether a situation calls for print material, designed templates, website resources, 
interactive maps, animated GIFs, videos, photorealistic renderings, and visualizations, 
augmented and virtual reality, or a custom app, we’ll be ready.  

 
Our creative development process is adaptable. We can handle production from start to 
finish, relying on you only for reviews and approvals, or we can integrate your staff 
directly into our creative workflow. 

 
Deliverables: 
a) Dependent upon the need for each year, but will include at a minimum a set budget, 

identification of outreach methods and target audiences, collateral materials 
developed, and implementation according to a written campaign content delivery 
schedule for each year. 



Work Authorization No. 9 to 
HCRMA General Engineering Consultant 

Services Agreement for HDR Engineering Inc. 
                             EXHIBIT B - P a g e  | 9 

8.3 Strategic Communications Plan Update: 
Our team will work with staff to update the Plan on an annual basis, at a minimum. 
• Updated plan to reflect HCRMA’s static and evolving strategic priorities, goals, 

and action items to meet established goals. Includes an updated macro-level 
schedule of events for each year in the contract period as well as an updated 
quarterly production schedule for the upcoming year. 

 
SERVICES NOT INCLUDED IN THIS SCOPE 
• Substantial re-write of the design documents  
• Development of Signed and Sealed Plans  
• Any Authority approved substantial design revisions that are required to update the 365 

Toll System to an updated technology is outside the limit of this scope.  
• Accounting services or legal advice 
• Oversight beyond 3 months is not included. It is recommended that HCRMA staff up 

internally or secure another contract to continue oversight of the TSI 
 

 
 



 

Work Authorization Number 9 to  
HCRMA General Engineering Consulting Services Agreement with HDR Engineering Inc. 

Attachment E – Page 1 

 
ATTACHMENT E 

 
FEE SCHEDULE



S. Saldivar A. Cadmus N Virk U. Saravanan Alfred Ng. P. Leghart TBD TBD TBD

Task Task Description PIC

Toll 

Operations 

Leader

Toll 

Operations 

Leader

Tolling Ops II Tolling 

Operations 

Advisor

Sr. Technical 

Advisor

Public 

Involvement 

Officer

Public 

Involvement 

Specialist

Transportation 

Planner I/II

Sr Urban 

Planner
Scheduler

Sr. Project 

Controller

Project 

Controller
Accounting TOTAL Total By Task

HCRMA

Counter #1
Difference

Percent 

Reduction

Task 1.0  Project Coordination 55 225 355 535 205 55 120 40 40 12 1,642 $369,593.13 $369,593.13 100%
A Project Coordination 35 90 110 110 40 15 40 40 12 492
B Preliminary Design 75 95 75 105 15 365
C Conformed RFP 8 8 20 36
D Project Schedule 4 12 60 20 120 216
E Action Items 4 40 75 119
F Decision Log 4 40 75 119

G
Compliance with Contract Documents 20 20 90 20 15 165

H Risk Management 20 20 30 30 20 10 130

Task 2

Oversight of Design, Development 

and Testing 80 394 684 888 564 510
3,120 $778,054.36

$778,054.36 100%
A1 Kick‐Off Meetings 8 8 8 8 8 40
A2 Recurring Project Meetings 50 40 50 50 50 20 260
A3 Bi‐weekly Meetings 24 50 50 50 20 194
A4 Design Workshops 16 50 50 50 40 206

A5
Requirements Development 

Workshops

16 50 50 50 40 206

A6 Business Rules Workshop 20 40 50 50 50 210
A7 Reporting Workshop 24 40 50 8 20 142
A8 Preliminary Design workshops 24 40 50 50 40 204
A9 Final Design Workshops 24 40 50 50 40 204
A10 Installation Design Workshops 10 30 30 30 30 130
B ICDs 8 16 40 24 88

B
Review, Comment, and Acceptance of 

Deliverables

20 100 120 100 100 60 500

C Factory Acceptance Test 10 20 40 20 20 110
C System Integration Test 15 20 40 20 20 115
C System Acceptance Test 15 20 60 20 20 135
D Development of Monitoring Tools 20 20 100 8 8 156
E Back‐Office Integration 10 20 70 70 50 320

Task 3 Oversight of Operations and  60 92 126 110 200 80 668 $172,350.94 $172,350.94 100%
A Meetings 28 40 40 40 40 40 228
B In‐Field Monitoring 16 12 16 80 124
C Quality Control Oversight 16 40 70 70 80 40 316

Task 4 Project Completion 24 24 76 106 54 40 20 20 364 $84,889.90 $84,889.90 100%
A Compiling Final Deliverables 8 8 30 40 8 8 20 20 142

B
Tools and Recommendations for 

Monitoring

8 30 50 30 16 134

C
Training on Reporting and System 

Monitoring

8 16 16 16 16 16 88

Task 5 Strat Comm Project Administration #DIV/0!

Project Administration

Mtgs/Facilitation/Correspondence

Task 6 Strat Comm Services #DIV/0!

Communications Inventory
Strategic Communication Plan 

Development
Total Hours 219 735 1,241 1,639 1,023 685 120 60 60 12 5,794 5,794 $1,404,888.33 100%

Billable Rate 257.40$             311.14$             311.14$             135.77$             240.42$             325.28$                 169.71$                 113.14$                 114.56$                 155.57$                 161.23$          212.14$          148.50$          115.69$           

TOTAL LABOR PRICE 56,407.92$       228,687.90$     386,124.74$     222,527.03$     245,949.66$     222,816.80$         ‐$                        ‐$                        ‐$                        ‐$                        19,347.60$     12,728.40$     8,910.00$       1,388.28$         1,404,888.33$                            $1,404,888.33

0.070238782 0.235576923 0.39775641 0.525320513 0.327884615 0.219551282 0.038461538 0.019230769 0.019230769 0.003846154 1.857097756

HDR Expenses Amount Quantity

Lodging/Hotel ‐ Taxes and Fees day/person 30.00$               18 540.00$                                      

Lodging/Hotel (Taxes/fees not included)  day/person 98.00$               18 1,764.00$                                   

Meals (Excluding alcohol & tips) (Overnight stay required) Day/person 59.00$               54 3,186.00$                                   

Mileage mile 0.63$                 360 225.00$                                      

Rental Car Fuel gallon 3.75$                 18 67.50$                                        

Rental Car (Includes taxes and fees; not insurance) day 75.00$               12 900.00$                                      

Air Travel ‐ In State ‐ Short Notice (Coach) Rd Trip/person 580.00$             4 2,320.00$                                   

Air Travel ‐ In State ‐ 2+ Wks Notice (Coach) Rd Trip/person 450.00$             4 1,800.00$                                   

Air Travel ‐ Out of State ‐ 2+ Wks Notice (Coach) Rd Trip/person 600.00$             12 7,200.00$                                   

Air Travel ‐ Out of State ‐ Short Notice (Coach) Rd Trip/person 900.00$             4 3,600.00$                                   

Oversize, special handling or extra baggage airline fees  each 45.00$               4 180.00$                                      

Taxi/Cab fare each/person 30.00$               24 720.00$                                      

Parking  day 20.00$               24 480.00$                                      

TOTAL EXPENSES 22,982.50$                                 22,982.50$                100%

Assumes 6, 2 day trips for 2 people

 GRAND TOTAL: 1,427,870.83$                            $1,427,870.83 100%

HCRMA 365 Tolling 

Fee Proposal ‐ Thru Implementation

Unit



 

Work Authorization Number 9 to  
HCRMA General Engineering Consulting Services Agreement with HDR Engineering Inc. 

Attachment E-I – Page 2 

ATTACHMENT E-1 
 Final Cost Proposal Form 

 
This attachment provides the basis of payment and fee schedule.  The basis of payment for this Work 
Authorization is indicated by an “X” in the applicable box. The basis shall be supported by the Final Cost 
Proposal (FCP) shown below and should identify maximum amount payable and basis of payment. If more than 
one basis of payment is used, each one must be supported by a separate FCP.  The basis of payment will be 
determined by Work Authorization and may be by any of the methods listed below.   
 
“X” Basis  
 
    

 
Lump Sum  

The lump sum shall be equal to the maximum amount payable. The lump sum includes 
all direct and indirect costs and fixed fee.  The Engineer shall be paid pro rata based on 
the percentage of work completed.  For payment the Engineer is not required to provide 
evidence of actual hours worked, travel, overhead rates or other evidence of cost. 

 
____ 

 
Unit Cost 

The unit cost(s) for each type of unit and number of units are shown in the FCP. The unit 
cost includes all direct and indirect costs and fixed fee.  The Engineer shall be paid based 
on the type and number of units fully completed and the respective unit cost.  For payment, 
the Engineer is not required to provide evidence of actual hours worked, travel, overhead 
rates or any other cost data. The FCP may include special items, such as equipment which 
are not included in the unit costs.  Documentation of these special costs may be required.  
The maximum amount payable equals the total of all units times their respective unit cost 
plus any special direct items shown. 

 
 
_X_  

 
Specified 
Rate Basis 

The specified rates for each type of labor are shown in the FCP below. The FCP may 
include special items, such as equipment which are not included in the specified rates.  
Payment shall be based on the actual hours worked multiplied by the specified rate for 
each type of labor plus other agreed to special direct cost items. The specified rate includes 
direct labor and indirect cost and fixed fee.  The Authority may request documentation of 
reimbursable direct costs including hours worked. Documentation of special item costs 
may be required.  The specified rate is not subject to audit. 

 
 
____ 

 
Cost Plus 
Fixed Fee 

Payment shall be based on direct and indirect costs incurred plus a pro rata share of the 
fixed fee based on the ratio of labor and overhead cost incurred to total estimated labor 
and overhead cost in the FCP or the percentage of work completed. The invoice must 
itemize labor rates, hours worked, other direct costs and indirect costs.  The Engineer may 
be required to provide documentation of hours worked and any eligible direct costs 
claimed.  The provisional overhead rate charged is subject to audit and adjustment to 
actual rates incurred. The FCP below shows the hourly rates for labor, other direct 
expenses including but not limited to travel and allowable materials, provisional overhead 
rate and the fixed fee. 

__A. Actual Cost Plus Fixed Fee - Actual wages are paid (no minimum, no 
maximum.   

__B. Range of Cost Plus Fixed Fee – Actual wages must be within the allowable 
range shown on the Final Cost Proposal. 

 
A. REFER TO ATTACHMENT E-2 FOR HOURLY SPECIFIED / LUMP SUM RATE SCHEDULE 

FOR EACH FIRM 
 
 
 
 



Work Authorization Number 9 to 
HCRMA General Engineering Consulting Services Agreement with HDR Engineering Inc. 

Attachment F – Page 1 

ATTACHMENT F 

WORK SCHEDULE 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



Item 3D 



 
 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
                BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     WORKSHOP ITEM                3D                    

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED         06/20/2023                   
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE       06/27/2023  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item: RESOLUTION 2023-28 CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF WORK 

AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 10 TO THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH 
HDR ENGINEERING FOR SERVICES SUPPORTING THE PROCUREMENT OF A 
SOFTWARE SYSTEMS INTEGRATOR TO UPDATE THE HCRMA OVERWEIGHT/OVERSIZE 
PERMITTING SYSTEM.________________________________________________________ _    
                                            

2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Resolution 2023-28 for WA No. 10 to PSA with HDR, Engineering Inc.                
 
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         
 
4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 
 
5. Staff Recommendation: Resolution 2023-28 Consideration and Approval of Work 

Authorization Number 10 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR Engineering 
for services supporting the procurement of a Software systems integrator to update the 
HCRMA overweight/Oversize permitting system, as presented.                                             _                   

 
6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

 

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:   _   Approved          Disapproved       X_   None 
 
10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
11.  Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved      X    None 
 
12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:  X    Approved          Disapproved        _  None 
 
13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved        X _  None 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 

 

 

THIS ITEM WILL BE 

SENT UNDER 

SEPERATE COVER 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



Item 3E 



 
 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
                        BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     WORKSHOP ITEM                3E                             

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED         06/20/2023                                                           
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE       06/27/2023  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item: RESOLUTION 2023-29 CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF CONTRACT 

AMENDMENT NUMBER 9 TO THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH HDR 
ENGINEERING TO INCREASE THE MAXIMUM PAYABLE AMOUNT FOR SUPPLEMENTAL 
NUMBER 1 TO WORK AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 8 AND WORK AUTHORIZATION 
NUMBER 9                                   ____________________ _         
                                            

2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Resolution 2023-29 for CA No. 9 to PSA with HDR, Engineering Inc.                
 
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         
 
4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 
 
5. Staff Recommendation: Resolution 2023-29 Consideration and Approval of Contract 

Amendment number 9 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR Engineering to 
increase the maximum payable amount for Supplemental Number 1 to Work Authorization 
Number 8 and Work Authorization Number 9 as presented.                                                                                   

 
6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

 
7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:   _   Approved          Disapproved       X_   None 
 
10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
11.  Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved      X    None 
 
12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:  X    Approved          Disapproved        _  None 
 
13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved        X _  None 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



CONTRACT AMENDMENT SUMMARY 

Amount   _________________ 

Environmental _____________________________________ 

Engineering _______________________________________ 

Geo-Technical _____________________________________ 

Surveying ________________________________________ 

___________

_________

Resolution

     

✔

                    

HDR Engineering, Inc.

                                    

                                   

 2023-29  

$ 488,658

9

2019-01

$ 1,654,929.39

2020-37

$ 488,657.91

$ 331,714.69

2021-22 $ 197,746.02

2021-52

2022-12 Contract Amendment 4 for WA 7

PSA to provide General Consultant Services

Contract Amendment 2 Due SA1WA 2 & WA 3

Contract Amendment 2 for WA 4

Contract Amendment 3 for WA 5 & WA 6 $ 389,468.97

$ 119,970.68

$ 1,707,846.04

Contract Amendment 9 for SA1 to WA8 & WA92023-29

$ 3,235,404.31

Approval of Contract Amendment Number 9 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR Engineering to 
increase the maximum payable amount for Supplemental Number 1 to Work Authorization Number 8 and 
Work Authorization Number 9.  

$ 1,654,929.39

$ 1,654,929.39

 
$ 4,890,333.70

P. Rodriguez, ED

Description Amount



2022-23 Contract Amendment 5 for WA8 $ 1,244,594.55

2022-53 $ 174,053.41

2023-08 $ 0.00

2023-17 $ 289,198.08

CA 6 for SA2 for WA3 & SA1 for WA4

CA 7 - revised rates for GEC & PM for 365 Toll 

Contact Amendment 8 for SWA3 for WA3

$ 1,707,846.04

2023-29



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2023-29 

RESOLUTION 2023-29 – APPROVAL OF CONTRACT AMENDMENT 
NUMBER 9 TO THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH HDR 
ENGINEERING TO INCREASE THE MAXIMUM PAYABLE AMOUNT FOR 
SUPPLEMENTAL NUMBER 1 TO WORK AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 8 
AND WORK AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 9 

 
THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 27th day of June 2023, by the Board of Directors of 
the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting. 

 
WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”), 

acting through its Board of Directors (the “Board”), is a regional mobility authority created 
pursuant to Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”); 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in 

and around Hidalgo County; 
 

WHEREAS, on February 22, 2012 the Authority approved Resolution 2012-04, 
which created the Technical Committee, comprised of senior level engineers and 
professional from various communities and agencies in the jurisdiction of the Authority, to 
serve to advise the Board on procurement and consultant work products; and 

 
WHEREAS, Resolution 2012-04 also authorized the Executive Committee to 

determine the size, structure and scope of the Technical Committee, identify candidates 
and issue requests for participation; and 

 
WHEREAS, February 27, 2018, the Authority approved Resolution 2018-07 which 

for the procurement of Professional Engineering Services for a General Engineering 
Consultant for the Hidalgo County Loop System including, but not limited to Advance 
Project Development and Construction Management Support; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Technical Committee has rated and ranked the Statements of 

Qualifications for the General Engineering Consultant Services and recommends 
interviews be dispensed with and that staff be authorized to negotiate with HDR 
Engineering, Inc.; 

 
WHEREAS, on February 26, 2019 the Authority approved Resolution 2019-01 

Approval of a Professional Service Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. to provide 
General Consultant Services for the Hidalgo County Loop System of the Hidalgo County 
Regional Mobility Authority in the amount of $488,657.91; and 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



WHEREAS, on March 5, 2019 the Authority approved approve Resolution 2019- 
02 Approval of a Work Authorization 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR 
Engineering, Inc. Project Management for the 365 Tollway Project in the amount of 
$171,350.84; however, no notice to proceed was issued; and 
 

WHEREAS, on November 17, 2020 in order to reflect a change in the planned 
series of tasks relating to a changed project letting schedule, the Board found it to be in the 
best interest of the Authority to approve Resolution 2020-32 Approval of Amended and 
Restated Work Authorization 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR 
Engineering, Inc. for General Engineering Consulting Services for the 365 Tollway 
Program Management Support in the amount of $301,579.58; and 

 
WHEREAS, on November 17, 2020 the Authority approved Resolution 2020-33 

Approval of a Work Authorization 2 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR 
Engineering, Inc. for General Engineering Consultant Services for the 365 Tollway 
Roadway Construction Contract Letting Support in the amount of $125,723.03; and 

 
WHEREAS, on December 15, 2020 the Authority approved Resolution 2020-35 

Approval of Supplemental Agreement 1 to Work Authorization 2 to the Professional 
Service Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. for General Engineering Consultant 
Services for the 365 Tollway Roadway Construction Contract Letting Support in the 
amount of $93,284.63; and 

 
WHEREAS, on December 15, 2020 the Authority approved Resolution 2020-36 

Approval of a Work Authorization 3 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR 
Engineering, Inc. for General Engineering Consultant Services for the 365 Tollway 
Integration Contract Letting Support in the amount of $299,785.36; and 

 
WHEREAS, on December 15, 2020 the Authority approved Resolution 2020-37 

Approval of Contract Amendment 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR to 
increase the maximum payable amount from $488,657.91 to $820,372.60 for a total 
increase of $331,714.69 due to additional scope and effort outlined in Supplemental 
Agreement 1 to Work Authorization No. 2 and Work Authorization No. 3; and 

 
WHEREAS, on June 22, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-21 

Approval of a Work Authorization 4 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR 
Engineering, Inc. for IBTC final schematic Support for the Environmental Clearance in 
the amount of $197,746.02; and 

 
WHEREAS, on June 22, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-22 

Approval of Contract Amendment 2 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR to 
increase the maximum payable amount from $820,372.60 to $1,018,118.62 for a total 
increase of $197,746.02 for Work Authorization No. 4; and 

 
WHEREAS, on December 20, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-51 

Approval of a Work Authorization 5 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR 
Engineering, Inc. for engineering support for the design and construction of the 365 
Tollway Wetland Mitigation site in the amount of $310,039.40; and 

 
 
 



WHEREAS, on December 20, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-74 
Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization 6 with HDR Engineering, Inc. for 
engineering support for review of the 365 Tollway Value Engineering Change Proposals 
in the amount of $79,429.57; and 

 
WHEREAS, on December 20, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-52 

Approval of Contract Amendment 3 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR to 
increase the maximum payable amount from $1,018,118.62 to $1,407,587.59 for a total 
increase of $389,468.97 for Work Authorization No. 5 & Work Authorization No. 6; and 

 
WHEREAS, on January 25, 2022 the Authority approved Resolution 2022-02 

Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization 1 Supplemental 1 to the Professional 
Service Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. for a no-cost time extension for general 
engineering consulting services to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority; and 

 
WHEREAS, on January 25, 2022 the Authority approved Resolution 2022-03 

Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization 2 Supplemental 2 to the Professional 
Service Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. for a no-cost time extension for general 
engineering consulting services to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority; and 

 
WHEREAS, on January 25, 2022 the authority approved Resolution 2022-04 

Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization 3 Supplemental 1 to the Professional 
Service Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. for a no-cost time extension for general 
engineering consulting services to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority; and 

 
WHEREAS, on February 22, 2022 the Authority approved Resolution 2022-11 - 

Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization 7 with HDR Engineering, Inc. for 
engineering services for the review for the updated design initiated under the 365 Tollway 
Value Engineering Change Proposal process in the amount of $119,970.68; and 

 
WHEREAS, on March 22, 2022 the Authority approved Resolution 2022-22 – 

Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization Number 8 with HDR Engineering, Inc. 
for general engineering services for construction management of the 365 Tollway in the 
amount of $1,244,594.55; and 

 
WHEREAS, on April 26, 2022 the Authority through Resolution 2022-32 approved 

Work Authorization 2 Supplemental 3 to the Professional Services Agreement with HDR 
Engineering, Inc. for a no-cost time extension for general engineering consulting services 
to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority through July 31, 2022; and 

 
WHEREAS, on August 23,2022 the Authority approved Resolution 2022-53 

approval of contract amendment 6 to the professional service agreement with HDR 
Engineering to increase the maximum payable amount for supplemental number 2 to work 
authorization number 3 to $88,206.93 and supplemental number 1 to Work Authorization 
Number 4 to $85,846.48 with HDR Engineering, Inc.; and   

 
 
 
 
 
 



WHEREAS, on February 28, 2023 the Authority approved Resolution 2023-08 
approving Contract Amendment Number 7 to the Professional Service Agreement with 
HDR Engineering for revised hourly rates for General Engineering Consultant and 
Program Manager Services for the 365 Tollway and IBTC Projects hereto attached as 
Exhibit A.; and  

 
WHEREAS, on March 14, 2023 the Authority approved Resolution 2023-13 

approving of Supplemental Number 3 to Work Authorization Number 3 to the Professional 
Service Agreement with HDR Engineering in the amount of $289,198.08 to provide Toll 
System Integrator procurement support and an update of the Maintenance & Operation 
Financial Model for the 365 Tollway Project; and 

 
WHEREAS, on March 28, 2023 the Authority approved Resolution 2023-17 

approving of Contract Amendment Number 8 to the Professional Service Agreement with 
HDR Engineering to increase the maximum payable amount for Supplemental Number 3 
to Work Authorization number 3 in the amount of $289,198.08; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority finds it necessary to approve Resolution 2023-29 

approving of Contract Amendment Number 9 to the Professional Service Agreement with 
HDR Engineering to increase the maximum payable amount for Supplemental Number 1 
to Work Authorization Number 8 and Work Authorization Number 9 in the aggregate 
amount of $1,654,929.39 for a revised contract amount of $4,890,333.70.  

 
 

 
 
 

**** 



NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY 
AUTHORITY THAT: 

 
Section   1.  The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully 

restated. 
 
Section 2.   The Board hereby approves Resolution 2023-29 – Approval of Contract 

Amendment Number 9 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR 
Engineering to for the 365 Tollway, hereto attached as Exhibit A. 

 
Section  3. The Board authorizes the Executive Director to execute Contract 

Amendment Number 9 for Supplemental Number 1 to Work 
Authorization Number 8 and Work Authorization Number 9 to the 
Professional Services Agreement with HDR. 

 
 

***** 



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY 
AUTHORITY AT A REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 27th day of 
June 2023, at which meeting a quorum was present. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Secretary/Treasurer 



EXHIBIT A 
 
 
 

CONTRACT AMENDMENT NUMBER 9 
TO THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT 

FOR 
GENERAL ENGINEERING CONSULTANT SERVICES 

BETWEEN 
THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

AND 
HDR ENGINEERING, INC. 



Contract Amendment No. 9 to Professional Services Agreement with 
HDR Engineering for HCRMA General Engineering Consultant Services 

Attachment D – Page 1 

CONTRACT AMENDMENT NUMBER 9 
TO PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT  

FOR GENERAL ENGINEERING CONSULTING SERVICES 

THIS CONTRACT AMENDMENT NUMBER 9 TO MAIN CONTRACT is made pursuant to the terms and 
conditions of “Article V of that certain Professional Services Agreement for General Engineering Consulting 
Services” hereinafter identified as the “Agreement,” entered into by and between the Hidalgo County Regional 
Mobility Authority (Authority), and HDR Engineering. (the GEC). 

Article II Agreement Period 
This revised Agreement becomes effective when fully executed by all parties hereto and it shall terminate at the 
close of business December 31, 2027. 

Article III Compensation 
Article III Compensation shall be amended to increase the amount payable under this contract from $3,235,404.31 
to $4,890,333.70 for a total increase of $1,654,929.39 due to additional scope and effort outlined in Supplemental 
Agreement 1 to Work Authorization Number 8 and Work Authorization Number 9. 

This Contract Amendment Number 9 to the Professional Services Agreement shall become effective on the date 
of final execution of the parties hereto.  All other terms and conditions of the Agreement not hereby amended are 
to remain in full force and effect. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Contract Amendment is executed in duplicate counterparts and hereby accepted 
and acknowledged below. 

      THE GEC THE AUTHORITY 

_________________________________  ____________________________________ 
(Signature)      (Signature)   

      David C. Weston ____ Pilar Rodriguez, P.E. 

 Vice President     ____  ____ Executive Director________________ 
(Title)        (Title) 

_________________________________         ____________________________________ 
(Date)       (Date) 


	Notice of Agenda
	Agenda Item 1A - Report on Program Manager Activity for 365 Tollway Project and IBTC Environmental Clearance Document 
	Agenda Item 1B - Report on Construction Activity for 365 Tollway Project 
	Agenda Item 2A - Approval of Minutes for the Regular Board Meeting held May 23, 2023
	Agenda Item 2B - Approval of Project & General Expense Report for the Period from May 6, 2023 to June 7, 2023
	Agenda Item 2C - Approval of Financial Reports for March 2023
	Agenda Item 2D - Resolution 2023-25 - Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization 4 Supplemental Number 2 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR Engineering for a No-Cost Time Extension for General Engineering Consulting Services to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
	Agenda Item 3A - Resolution 2023-24 – Consideration and Approval of Reinstatement of the Professional Service Agreement with ROW Surveying Services, LLC to Provide Surveying Services for the 365 Tollway and the International Bridge Trade Corridor Projects
	Agenda Item 3B - Resolution 2023-26 - Consideration and Approval of Supplemental Number 1 to Work Authorization Number 8 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR Engineering for Adding Aquatic life Relocation Services, Wetland Boundary Survey Services, and Additional HDR Project Management Services
	Agenda Item 3C - Resolution 2023-27 - Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization Number 9 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR Engineering for the Next Phase of TSI coordination and Implementation
	Agenda Item 3D  -  Resolution 2023-28 - Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization Number 10 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR Engineering for Services Supporting the Procurement of a Software Systems Integrator to Update the HCRMA Overweight/ Oversize Permitting System
	Agenda Item 3E -  Resolution 2023-29 – Consideration and Approval of Contract Amendment 9 the Professional Service Agreement with HDR Engineering to Increase the Maximum Payable Amount for Supplemental Number 1 to Work Authorization Number 8, Work Authorization Number 9, and Work Authorization Number 10



